



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A021/12, Tuesday, 13 March 2012

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

12-0224	12-0225
12-0226	12-0246
12-0252	12-0253
12-0259	12-0264
12-0268	12-0272
12-0274	12-0278
12-0279	12-0280
12-0287	12-0288
12-0293	12-0294
12-0297	12-0300

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2012

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(l) and 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(1) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0224.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 23 February 2012.

Exemption

4. Consortium does not have to comply with Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act and the requirement in section 911A of the Act to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision or giving of financial product advice.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to the unsolicited offer made by the Consortium to the holders of Redcape Stapled Securities to acquire the Redcape Stapled Securities under the Scheme.
- 6. The Consortium provides or gives financial product advice to holders of Redcape Stapled Securities where that advice is:
 - (a) General Advice; and
 - (b) provided in connection with the Scheme; and
 - (c) contained in the Explanatory Statement.

Interpretation

7. In this instrument:

Consortium means:

- (a) Consortium BidTrust; and
- (b) Consortium BidCo.

Consortium BidCo means The Regatta 3 Company Pte Ltd, a company incorporated under the laws of the Republic of Singapore with a unique entity number of 201117786H.

Consortium BidTrust means The Regatta 3 Company (Australia) Pty Ltd ACN 152 429 420 in its capacity as trustee for The Regatta No.2 Trust.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory memorandum, independent expert's report and notice of meeting in relation to the Scheme sent to holders of Redcape Stapled Securities and which is in substantially the same form as that lodged with ASIC on 17 February 2012.

General Advice has the same meaning as in section 766B(4) of the Act.

Redcape Property means Redcape Property Fund Limited ACN 124 753 733.

Redcape Property Trust means Redcape Property Trust ARSN 125 526 016.

Redcape Stapled Securities means a share in Redcape Property and a unit in Redcape Property Trust where, under the terms upon which they are to be traded, they must be transferred together.

Scheme means an arrangement described in the Explanatory Memorandum under which the Consortium proposes to acquire all of the Redcape Stapled Securities where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of the holders of Redcape Stapled Securities either:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of Redcape Property Fund pursuant to subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; or
- (b) pursuant to item 7 of section 611 of the Act; or
- (c) pursuant to subsection 411(1) of the Act.

Dated this 23rd day of February 2012.

Signed by Dulce Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 951B(1)(a) – Exemption

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 951B(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument12-0225.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 23 February 2011.

Exemption

4. The Trust Company (RE Services) Limited (RE) ACN 003 278 831 as responsible entity of Redcape Property Trust does not have to comply with Division 2 of Part 7.7 of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to the offer made by the Consortium to the holders of Redcape Stapled Securities to acquire the Redcape Stapled Securities under the Scheme.
- The RE provides or gives financial product advice to holders of Redcape Stapled Securities where that advice is:
 - (a) General Advice;
 - (b) provided in connection with the Scheme; and
 - (c) contained in the Explanatory Statement.
- 7. The RE arranges for a person to deal in Redcape Stapled Securities under the Scheme.

Interpretation

8. In this instrument:

Consortium means:

- (a) Consortium BidTrust; and
- (b) Consortium BidCo.

Consortium BidCo means The Regatta 3 Company Pte Ltd, a company incorporated under the laws of the Republic of Singapore with a unique entity number of 201117786H.

Consortium BidTrust means The Regatta 3 Company (Australia) Pty Ltd ACN 152 429 420 in its capacity as trustee for The Regatta No.2 Trust.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory memorandum, independent expert's report and notice of meeting in relation to the Scheme sent to holders of Redcape Stapled Securities and which is in substantially the same form as that lodged with ASIC on 17 February 2012.

General Advice has the same meaning as in section 766B(4) of the Act.

Redcape Property means Redcape Property Fund Limited ACN 124 753 733.

Redcape Property Trust means Redcape Property Trust ARSN 125 526 016.

Redcape Stapled Securities means a share in Redcape Property and a unit in Redcape Property Trust where, under the terms upon which they are to be traded, they must be transferred together.

Scheme means an arrangement described in the Explanatory Memorandum under which the Consortium proposes to acquire all of the Redcape Stapled Securities where the acquisition is approved by resolutions passed at a meeting of the holders of Redcape Stapled Securities either:

- (a) to approve amendments to the constitution of Redcape Property Fund pursuant to subsection 601GC(1) of the Act; or
- (b) pursuant to item 7 of section 611 of the Act; or
- (c) pursuant to subsection 411(1) of the Act.

Dated this 23rd day of February 2012.

trys/egens'

Signed by Dulce Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) - Declaration

Enabling Legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investment Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0226.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 23 February 2012.

Exemption

- 4. Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the Consortium BidTrust as if item 7 of section 611 of the Act were modified or varied by omitting paragraph (a) and substituting:
 - "(a) no votes are cast in favour of the resolution by the person proposing to make the acquisition and their associates; and".

Where this instrument applies

- 5. The acquisition by the Consortium of all the interests in the Redcape Property Trust ARSN 125 526 016 (**Trust**), where:
 - (a) the unitholders of the Trusts are given a copy of the Explanatory Statement; and
 - (b) the acquisition is approved by resolutions put to a meeting of the unitholders of the Trusts on or about 30 March 2012.

for the purposes of item 7 of section 611 of the Act.

Interpretation

6. In this instrument:

Consortium means:

- (a) Consortium BidTrust; and
- (b) Consortium BidCo.

Consortium BidCo means The Regatta 3 Company Pte Ltd, a company incorporated under the laws of the Republic of Singapore with a unique entity number of 201117786H.

Consortium BidTrust means The Regatta 3 Company (Australia) Pty Ltd ACN 152 429 420 in its capacity as trustee for The Regatta No.2 Trust.

Explanatory Statement means the explanatory memorandum, independent expert's report and notice of meeting in relation to the Scheme sent to holders of Redcape Stapled Securities and which is in substantially the same form as that lodged with ASIC on 17 February 2012.

Dated this 23rd day of February 2012.

Signed by Dulce Asensi





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Australian Country Credit Union Ltd ACN 087 650 575 ("the Licensee") PO Box K237 Haymarket NSW 1240

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 247466 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 29th February 2012

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made a banning order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on 24 February 2012.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF NENAD PETROVIC (aka NED PETROVIC)

BANNING ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Mr Nenad Petrovic 21 Carissa Place

CHAPEL HILL, QLD 4069

TAKE NOTICE that under sections 920A(1) and s920B(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities & Investments Commission prohibits NENAD PETROVIC (aka NED PETROVIC) from providing any financial services permanently.

Dated this 20th day of February 2012

Signed: John Magnificery

John Mazurkiewicz

Delegate of the Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: MLC Lifetime Company Ltd ABN 94 000 000 420 ("the Licensee") Ground Floor, MLC Building 105-153 Miller Street North Sydney, NSW 2060

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 230697 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 02 March 2012

Signed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Ashman Financial Pty Ltd ACN 003 196 521 ("the Licensee") 66E Milray Avenue Wollstonecraft NSW 2065

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 247142 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 7th March 2012

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: La Trobe University Credit Union Co-operative Ltd ABN 93 087 651 536 ("the Licensee") Upper Southern Agora PO Box 220 BUNDOORA VIC 3083

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 244373 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 08 March 2012

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Schedule

Plantation Capital Limited ACN 133 678 029 in its capacity as responsible entity of the PCL Direct Property Fund ARSN 155 770 095.

Dated this 2nd day of March 2012

Signed by Hamish Ratten





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Glencairn MacDermott Pty Ltd – Ceased Financial Services ACN 097 734 355 ("the Licensee") C/-Glencairn MacDermott Pty Ltd Level 1, 10 Eagle Street BRISBANE QLD 4000

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246163 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 6 March 2012

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and

Schofuld

Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 669(1)(b) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 669(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument [12/0274]

Commencement

3. This instrument commences 6th March 2012.

Declaration

- Chapter 6A of the Act applies to TMX Australia Pty Ltd ACN 154 513 907 (TMX)
 as if:
 - a. paragraph 661B(1)(a) was modified by inserting the words "(omitting the holder's name and address)" after the words "in the prescribed form";
 - b. paragraph 661B(1)(c) was modified by omitting the words "the notice" and inserting the words "a copy of the notice which includes the holder's name and address";
 - c. paragraph 661B(1)(d) was modified by inserting the words "of the notice referred to in paragraph (a)" after the words "give a copy";
 - d. subsection 661B(3) was modified by inserting the words "referred to in paragraph (1)(c)" after the words "the notice";
 - e. subsection 661B(4) was modified by inserting the words "referred to in paragraph (1)(c)" after the words "the notice" where they first appear.

Where this instrument applies

5. This instrument applies to the compulsory acquisition by TMX of ordinary shares in Razor Risk Technologies Limited ACN 088 299 512 (*Razor*) where notices under subsection 661B(1) of the Act are prepared, lodged and given in accordance with section 661B of the Act, as modified by this instrument, following the off-market

takeover bid by TMX for all the ordinary shares in Razor in respect of which a bidder's statement was lodged with ASIC on 14 December 2011.

Dated this 6th day of March 2012

Grandoa

Signed by Janice Chandra

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0278.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 6 March 2012.

Declaration

4. This instrument modifies paragraph 708A(5)(b) of the Act by omitting the words "5 days" and substituting the words "25 days".

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies where Raisama Limited ACN 131 843 868:
 - (a) makes an offer to sophisticated or professional investors during the period between 29 February 2012 and 14 March 2012, without disclosure because of subsections 708(8) or 708(11) of the Act; and
 - (b) has given ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act which complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act.

Dated this 6th day of March 2012

Joneratory

Signed by Tashreen Tourabaly

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0279.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 6 March 2012.

Exemption

4. Raisama Limited ACN 131 843 868 (*issuer*) does not have to comply with Part 6D.2 or 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738) for an offer of shares for issue, to be made under a purchase plan, which is announced to ASX Limited by the issuer not later than 26 March 2012.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies where the issuer:
 - (a) meets the requirements and conditions of ASIC Class Order [CO 09/425] (class order) except for sub-subparagraph 7(a)(ii); and
 - (b) would meet the requirement in sub-subparagraph 7(a)(ii) of the class order if that sub-subparagraph were to read:
 - "(ii) is not suspended from trading and was not suspended from trading on that market for more than a total of 25 trading days during the shorter of the period during which the class was quoted, and the period of 12 months before the day on which the offer is made;".

Interpretation

6. In this instrument:

purchase plan has the same meaning as in ASIC Class Order [CO 09/425].

Dated this 6th day of March 2012

Signed by Tashreen Tourabaly





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Zenith Insurance Services (Vic) Pty Limited

ACN 122 461 867 ("the Licensee")

PO Box 3003

Burnley North VIC 3121

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 320858 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 7 March 2012

Signed

Peter Schofield, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Subsection 257D(4) - Exemption

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under subsection 257D(4) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0287.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 7 March 2012.

Exemption

4. Sungrid Limited ACN 127 275 370 (*Company*) does not have to comply with subsection 257D(1) of the Act.

Where this instrument applies

- 5. This instrument applies in relation to the off-market tender buy-back scheme to be made available to all Shareholders of the Company commencing on or around 19 March 2012 (*buy-back*), which:
 - (a) is substantially on the terms contemplated by a "Buy-Back Booklet" (*buy-back invitation*) as described in the Notice of General Meeting lodged with ASIC on 1 March 2012;
 - (b) complies with the conditions in subsection 257B(2) of the Act, subject to s257B(3) of the Act, except that:
 - (i) the Company does not comply with paragraph (a) of subsection 257B(2) of the Act but rather the buy-back invitation relate only to Shares;
 - (ii) the Company does not comply with paragraph (b) of subsection 257B(2) of the Act but rather invites all Shareholders to offer for sale any number of their Shares to the Company in accordance with the terms and conditions of a buy-back invitation; and
 - (iii) the Company does not comply with paragraph 257B(2)(c) of the Act but rather all Shareholders have a reasonable opportunity to offer for sale any number of their Shares to the Company in accordance with the terms and conditions of the buy-back invitation; and
 - (iv) the Company does not comply with paragraph 257B(2)(d) of the Act but rather the buy-back agreements are not entered into until after the Tender Period has closed; and
 - (v) the Company does not comply with paragraph 257B(2)(e) of the Act but rather the buy-back invitation is to be made to all Shareholders for them to

offer any number of their Shares for sale to the Company and for the Company to buy back that number of their Shares subject to the following conditions:

- (A) each Shareholder having the ability to nominate a maximum number of Shares which they wish to offer for sale to the Company; and
- (B) a scale back mechanism operates in the manner described in the buy-back invitation to ensure that the Company does not buyback more Shares than the Buy-Back Limit.
- (c) Complies with section 257C of the Act if the buy-back will or may exceed the 10/12 limit as set out in subsections 257B(4) and 257B(5) of the Act.

Conditions

- 6. The Company must ensure that:
 - a. it complies with the conditions in this Section and the terms of the buy-back invitation;
 - b. the buy-back invitation includes a term that if, at the close of the Tender Period, the Company has received tenders that in aggregate are more than the Buy-Back Limit:
 - (i) the Company will buy back Shares up to the Buy-Back Limit (or such lesser number as the Company may determine); and
 - (ii) the number of Shares in each Shareholder's tender that will be bought back will be reduced by the same proportion (pro rata) being the proportion determined in accordance with the scale back mechanism described in the buy-back invitation.

For the purposes of this condition, the Company may disregard, in determining whether the proportion by which the number of each offeror's Shares is reduced is the same, any difference in proportion arising from the rounding down of fractions for the purpose of ensuring that only whole numbers of Shares are bought back, and disregard any difference in proportion arising from an adjustment to ensure that only whole numbers of Shares are bought back;

- c. no buy-back agreement is entered into until after the Tender Period has closed; and
- d. disclosure is made by the Company in any document sent to Shareholders pursuant to subsections 257C(2) and 257D(2) of the Act, to the effect that Shareholders are entitled to vote (in accordance with the voting rights attached to their Shares) at any meeting that is held before the end of the Tender Period.

Page 2 of 3

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Buy-Back Limit means \$1.33 million worth of Shares at the Buy-Back Price.

Buy-Back Price means \$1.56 per Share.

Record Date means the date of determination of Shareholders entitled to participate in the Buy-Back, which is intended to be 18 March 2012.

Shares means fully paid ordinary shares in the capital of the Company on issue on the Record Date.

Shareholders mean a person holding Shares as at the Record Date.

Tender Period means the period within which Shareholders may lodge, withdraw or amend a tender in accordance with the procedures in the buy-back invitation.

Dated this 7th day of March 2012

Signed by Tashreen Tourabaly

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Declaration

Enabling legislation

1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) makes this instrument under subsection 741(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the *Act*).

Title

2. This instrument is ASIC Instrument 12-0288.

Commencement

3. This instrument commences on 7 March 2012.

Declaration

- 4. Chapter 6D of the Act applies to, and in relation to, Macquarie Group Limited ACN 122 169 279 (*MGL*) and the security holders of MGL, as if:
 - (a) section 9 of the Act, the definition of continuously quoted securities in:
 - (i) paragraph (b)(ii) (as notionally modified by ASIC Class Order [CO 01/1455] and ASIC Class Order [CO 10/322]) were further modified by removing the words "or declaration under paragraph 741(1)(b)"; and
 - (ii) paragraph (b)(iii) (as notionally modified by ASIC Class Order [CO 01/1455] and ASIC Class Order [CO 10/322]) were further modified by inserting after the number "340", the words "(other than an order under s340 which relieves the body from the requirements of subsection 323D(3))";
 - (b) subsections 708A(12C), 708A(12D) and 708A(12E) of the Act, (as notionally inserted by CO 10/322) were omitted and substituted by:

"Sale offer of underlying securities issued on conversion of convertible notes

- (12C) The sale offer does not need disclosure to investors under this Part if:
 - (a) the relevant securities were issued by reason of the conversion of convertible notes; and
 - (b) on the day on which a notice in relation to the convertible notes was given under paragraph (e):
 - i. securities in the same class as the relevant securities were continuously quoted securities; and
 - ii. there was no determination under subsection 713(6) in force in respect of the body; and

- (c) trading in securities in the class of relevant securities on the prescribed financial market on which they are quoted was not suspended for more than a total of five days during the shorter of the period during which the class of relevant securities were quoted, and the period of 12 months before the first day on which the convertible notes were issued; and
- (d) the conversion of the convertible notes did not involve any further offer; and
- (e) the body that issued the convertible notes and the body that issued the relevant securities by reason of the conversion of the convertible notes jointly gave the relevant market operator for each body a notice that complied with subsection (12D) on the same day as, or within two business days before, the first day on which the convertible notes were issued.
- (12D) A notice complies with this subsection if:
 - (a) the notice contains the following information:
 - i. for the convertible notes the information required by subsection 713(2) as if paragraph 713(2)(a) required information about the effect of the offer of convertible notes on the body issuing the convertible notes and on the body that would issue securities in the class of relevant securities on conversion of the convertible notes; and
 - ii. for securities in the class of relevant securities the information required by subsections 713(2) to (5),

as if the notice were a prospectus, and

- (b) the information in the notice is worded and presented in a clear, concise and effective manner; and
- (c) where the notice includes a statement by a person, or a statement said in the notice to be based on a statement by a person:
 - i. the person has consented to the statement being included in the notice in the form and context in which it is included:
 - ii. the notice states that the person has given this consent;
 and
 - iii. the person has not withdrawn this consent before the notice is given to the relevant market operator.
- (12E) If a body that would issue securities in the class of relevant securities on conversion of convertible notes gives a notice under paragraph (12C)(e) in relation to convertible notes, each financial report or directors' report required under section 298 of the body in relation to a financial year during which those convertible notes were on issue must contain the following information:
 - (a) the:
- i. number of convertible notes in that class that have not converted as at the end of the financial year;
- ii. number of securities in the class of relevant securities into which the convertible notes will convert;
- iii. price (if any) to be paid on conversion; and
- iv. circumstances in which conversion may occur; and

- (b) the remaining liability of the body that issued the convertible notes to make payments under convertible notes in that class as at the end of the financial year;
- (c) the average conversion price (if any) paid for any convertible notes in that class that were converted during the financial year and the number of securities in the class of relevant securities into which they converted; and
- (d) any other matters relating to the convertible notes that holders of ED securities of the body that will issue the relevant securities by reason of the conversion of the convertible notes would reasonably require to make an informed assessment of the financial position of the relevant body and its prospects for future financial years."

Where this instrument applies

This instrument applies in relation to an issue or offer for sale of securities in MGL under subsection 708A(12C) where those securities were issued by reason of the conversion of the convertible notes issued by Macquarie Bank Limited ACN 008 583 542 to institutional and sophisticated investors on or about 21 March 2012, and where, except for ASIC Instruments [08-0792] dated 10 October 2008, [08-0808] dated 15 October 2008, [09-00579] dated 20 July 2009, [09-00871] dated 16 October 2009, [10-1117] dated 12 November 2010, and [12-0250] dated 29 February 2012, no order under section 340 covered MGL or any person as director or auditor of MGL.

Dated 7th day of March 2012

Allowa Branows F

Signed by Aldona Baranowski

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

1. after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

2. after subsection 601GAC (2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Schedule

Westpac RE Limited ACN 000 742 478 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Westpac Cash Plus Income Fund ARSN 155 891 482.

Dated this 7th day of March 2012

Signed by Phillip Nguyen

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is given under s920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities & Investments Commission has made an order in the terms set out below, which order took effect on the date on which it was served on the person to whom it relates, being 6 March 2012.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF BRIAN WILLIAM VEITCH AND THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Pawel Kulisiewicz
Unit 416,320 Harris Street
PYRMONT NSW 2009

BANNING ORDER UNDER TO SECTIONS 920A and 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission **PROHIBITS PAWEL KULISIEWICZ** from providing any financial services under to sections 920A and 920B of the Corporations Act 2001 for a period of **THREE (3) YEARS** from the date of service of this Banning Order.

Dated this 28 February 2012.

GALDI BARTOLOMEO

Delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Your attention is drawn to subsection 920C(2) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that a person must not engage in conduct which breaches a banning order that has been made against the person. Contravention of subsection 920C(2) is an offence.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 601QA(l)(a), 741(l)(a), 911A(2)(1), 992B(l)(a), 1020F(l)(a) and 1020F(l)(b) —Exemptions

- 1. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts:
 - (a) the issuer;
 - (b) a related body corporate of the issuer; and
 - (c) any person who, by way of contract between the person and the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer,

from Parts 6D.2, 6D.3 (except section 736) and Part 7.9 where that person:

- (d) makes an eligible offer;
- (e) offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible offer;
- (f) issues a financial product under an eligible offer,

on the conditions set out in the Schedule and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 2. Under paragraph 1020F(1)(b) ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible offer from Part 7.9 where a person (other than a person covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument) makes a recommendation to acquire financial products under an eligible offer, except where the person is aware, or ought reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in the Schedule have not been met.
- 3. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 1 or 2 of this instrument from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with an offer referred to in that paragraph (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the person in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice.
- 4. Under paragraph 911A(2)(1) ASIC exempts:
 - (a) the issuer who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 1 of this instrument;
 - (b) a related body corporate of the issuer, and
 - (c) any person who, by way of contract between the person and the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer

from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:

- (d) the provision of a custodial or depository service in connection with an eligible offer covered by paragraph 1 of this instrument where the provider of the service performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depository service covered by paragraph 4(c) of this instrument; and
- (f) dealing in a financial product in connection with an offer covered by the exemption where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product (by the issuer, a related body corporate of the issuer or any person who, by way of contract between the person and the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer) occurs either:
 - (i) through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in those financial products; or
 - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in those financial products in France.
- 5. Under paragraphs 741(1)(a) and 992B(1)(a) ASIC exempts a person who is exempt from Part 6D.2 or Part 7.9 because of paragraph 1 or 2 of this instrument from sections 736, 992A and 992AA in relation to offers made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- 6. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) ASIC exempts a person who operates a managed investment scheme relating to an eligible offer, where the person is:
 - (a) the issuer;
 - (b) a related body corporate of the issuer; or
 - (c) any person who, by way of contract between the person and the issuer, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the issuer,

from subsection 601ED(5) in relation to the operation of that managed investment scheme.

Schedule

The following conditions apply:

- 1. the eligible offer must be substantially on the terms set out in the letter from Minter Ellison Lawyers to ASIC dated 8 February 2012; and
- 2. the person making the eligible offer must:
 - (a) include that offer in an offer document; and

- (b) take reasonable steps to ensure that any eligible employee to whom the offer is made is given a copy of the offer document; and
- (c) provide to ASIC a copy of the offer document (which need not contain details of the offer particular to the employee such as the identity or entitlement of the employee) and of each accompanying document not later than 7 days after the first provision of that material to an employee; and
- the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that the Schneider Australian Subsidiaries comply with any undertaking required to be made in the offer document by reason of this instrument; and
- 4. the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares the subject of the offer when aggregated with:
 - (a) the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to shares and units of shares, under an employee share scheme to be accepted or exercised; and
 - (b) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years under the 2012 Plan or any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the Company or a related body corporate of the Company;

but disregarding any offer made, or option acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (c) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (d) an offer that was an excluded offer or invitation within the meaning of the Corporations Law as in force before the commencement of Schedule 1 to the Corporate Law Economic Reform Program Act 1999; or
- (e) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- (f) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D; or
- (g) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the Company as at the time of the offer; and

- 5. the Rules must contain provisions to the effect that the books of account maintained in respect of the activities of the FCPE must be audited annually; and
- 6. the 2012 Plan is subject to the regulation of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers, the French Market Authority and to the laws of France. The Company must ensure

that the offer document states prominently that participation in the Classic Plan of the 2012 Plan is subject to the regulations and the laws of France, and the offer document must describe the legal and practical effect (if any) this may have on the rights of an eligible employee domiciled in this jurisdiction to make any claim or enforce any right arising out of or in connection with participation in the 2012 Plan; and

- 7. the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that the Manager and/or the Custodian may only levy any fees or charges for operating and administering the FCPE which are payable by the employees to a maximum amount provided for in the Rules and such fees must be fully disclosed in the offer document; and
- 8. the Company, through the Schneider Australian Subsidiaries, must make the statements of assets, balance sheets and statements of income (together with the related notes) of the FCPE and the auditors' reports delivered to them under the Rules available for inspection by eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction at a registered office or principal place of business in Australia during normal business hours or such other time as is agreed with an eligible employee; and
- 9. the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that upon the Schneider Australian Subsidiaries receiving notices relating to the buy-back/ redemption of units as provided for in the Rules or otherwise under the eligible offer, it must forward these to the Manager without delay; and
- 10. the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that the Schneider Australian Subsidiaries, on behalf of the Company and the Manager, accept notices, correspondence and service of process at a registered office or principal place of business in Australia; and
- 11. upon the Schneider Australian Subsidiaries being advised that the buy-back arrangements/redemption facilities of units in the FCPE are suspended or terminated or that quotation of the shares of the Company on any approved foreign market is suspended, the Company through the Reporting Company must notify ASIC within 7 days; and
- 12. the Company, through the Reporting Company, must make available for public inspection at a Schneider Australian Subsidiary's registered office or principal place of business in Australia, and provide to eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction, copies of the Rules and the offer document and meet all reasonable requests for information; and
- 13. the Company, through the Reporting Company, must maintain in Australia and make available to ASIC, upon request, records relating to the issue or sale of and the buy-back/redemption of units in the FCPE to or from eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction; and
- 14. the FCPE must at all times be approved or authorised or registered by the Relevant Agency and the 2012 Plan must at all times be authorised under the laws of France; and

- 15. there must at all times be a custodian of the FCPE assets and the Rules must be complied with in appointing or changing the Custodian; and
- 16. within 14 days of the date of this instrument, ASIC must be provided with:
 - (a) certified copies of the Rules and any other related documents;
 - (b) a certified copy of any written approval or authorisation issued by the Relevant Agency in relation to the eligible offer; and
 - (c) if any document is not in English, a certified translation of that document into English; and
- 17. the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that each related body corporate of the Company must keep at a registered office or principal place of business in this jurisdiction, a register of its employees who participate in the eligible offer and enter in the register:
 - (a) the names and addresses of each employee;
 - (b) the extent of the holding of each employee;
 - (c) the date at which the name of each employee was entered in the register; and
 - (d) the date at which any employee's interest ceased; and
- 18. except as may be required by French law, the Rules must not be modified or varied in any material respect that would adversely affect the rights and interests of eligible employees domiciled in this jurisdiction who participate in the eligible offer unless ASIC notifies the Reporting Company in writing that it does not object to the modification or variation; and
- 19. the Company must take reasonable steps to ensure that the Manager and the Custodian must comply with the provisions of the Rules; and
- 20. the eligible offer must at all times comply with the laws of France.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

- 1. except where otherwise stated, references to provisions are to provisions of the Act.
- 2. an employee share scheme shall not be regarded as extended to a person other than an eligible employee only because such an employee may renounce an offer of financial products made to them under the scheme in favour of their nominee.
- 3. **2012 Plan** means the Schneider Electric Share Plan 2012 consisting of the Schneider Actionnariat Mondial Classic Plan (*Classic Plan*) of the FCPE, established pursuant to the Rules.

- 4. approved foreign market means Euronext Paris.
- 5. Australian dollar equivalent in relation to a price, means a price calculated by reference to the relevant exchange rate published by an Australian bank no earlier than the business day before the day to which the price relates.
- 6. *Company* means Schneider Electric S.A., a company registered in the Register of Companies for Nanterre, France under number 542 048 574;
- 7. *current market price* means in relation to a share, the price published by the operator of Euronext Paris as the final price for the previous day on which the share was traded on that financial market.
- 8. **Custodian** means the custodian from time to time of the FCPE (presently CACEIS Bank a company registered in France), where the Custodian, by way of contract with the Company or CACEIS Bank, in connection with an eligible offer acts for or on behalf of the Company.
- 9. *eligible employee* means, in relation to an issuer, a person who is at the time of an offer under an employee share scheme, a full time or part-time employee or director of the issuer or of a related body corporate of the issuer, and who is otherwise eligible under the Rules.
- 10. eligible offer means an offer
 - (a) to issue or transfer fully-paid shares in the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer; or
 - (b) to issue a financial product that relates to fully-paid shares in the issuer

where:

- (i) the shares are in the same class as shares which have been quoted on an approved foreign market throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period; and
- (ii) the shares are to be held by the Custodian of the FCPE; and
- (iii) units in the FCPE are issued in accordance with the Rules to eligible employees who participate in the eligible offer;

made under the employee share scheme, described as the 2012 Plan, on terms not significantly different to those described in a letter from Minter Ellison Lawyers to ASIC dated 8 February 2012, on behalf of the Company extended only to eligible employees of the Company.

- 11. **FCPE** means the Schneider Actionnariat Mondial or the Schneider Relais International 2012 Fonds Commun de Placement D'Entreprises governed by the Rules.
- 12. *financial product advice* has the meaning given by section 766B.
- 13. **general advice** has the meaning given by section 766B.
- 14. *issuer* means the Company.
- 15. **Manager** means the management company from time to time of the FCPE (presently NATIXIS Asset Management, a company registered in France), where the management company, by way of contract with the issuer or NATIXIS Asset Management, in connection with an eligible offer, acts for or on behalf of the Company.
- 16. offer has a meaning affected by sections 700, 702 and 1010C.
- 17. *offer document* means a document setting out an offer under an employee share scheme that:
 - (a) includes or is accompanied by a copy or summary of the Rules under which the offer is made; and
 - (b) if a summary (rather than a copy) of the Rules is given includes an undertaking that during the period (the *offer period*) during which an eligible employee domiciled in this jurisdiction may acquire the financial products offered, the issuer through the Schneider Australian Subsidiaries will, within a reasonable period of the employee so requesting, provide the employee without charge with a copy of the Rules; and
 - (c) specifies in respect of the shares:
 - (i) the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
 - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the offer; or
 - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were that formula applied at the date of the offer; and
 - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer through the relevant Schneider Australian Subsidiary will, during the offer period, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
 - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of shares in the same class as those offered; and

- (ii) where subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that paragraph as updated to that date; and
- (e) discloses the conditions, obligations and risks associated with any loan or financial assistance offered by the issuer or a related body corporate of the issuer for the purpose of acquiring financial products under the 2012 Plan; and
- (f) states prominently that the eligible offer is an offer for participation in a foreign scheme that is subject to the regulation of the Relevant Agency and to the laws of France and describes the legal and practical effect (if any) this may have on the rights and ability of an eligible employee domiciled in this jurisdiction to make any claim or enforce any right arising out of or in connection with the eligible offer.
- 18. **Relevant Agency** means the Autorité des Marchés Financiers, the French Market Authority, or its predecessor the Commission des Operations de Bourse (as applicable).
- 19. **Reporting Company** means Schneider Electric (Australia) Pty Ltd ACN 004 969 304 (or any successor to that company notified by the Company in writing to ASIC).
- 20. **Rules** means each of the rules of the FCPE approved by the Relevant Agency on 18 July 1997 or 27 January 2012 (as applicable) as amended from time to time.
- Schneider Australian Subsidiary means individually, Schneider Electric (Australia) Pty Limited ACN 004 969 304, Schneider Electric IT Australia Pty Ltd ACN 088 913 866, Schneider Electric Buildings Australia Pty Ltd ACN 008 059 345, Trio Datacom Pty Limited ACN 125 008 013 and Telvent Australia Pty Ltd ACN 009 299 870.
- 22. unit in relation to a share means a legal or equitable right or interest in the share.

Commencement

This instrument takes effect on gazettal.

Dated this 8th day of March 2012

Signed by Sebastian Stryjkowski

12-0300

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

PART 9.4AA OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT INFRINGEMENT NOTICE

To: BioProspect Limited
Suite 4, Level 1
50 Bourke Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

TAKE NOTICE: The Australian Securities & Investment Commission (ASIC) hereby issues an Infringement Notice to BioProspect Limited ACN 008 130 336 (BioProspect) pursuant to s1317DAC(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (Corporations Act).

This Infringement Notice requires BioProspect to pay a penalty to ASIC, on behalf of the Commonwealth, in the sum of \$33,000 (the Penalty).

This Infringement Notice is issued on 6 February 2012.

DETAILS OF THE ALLEGED CONTRAVENTION

The Facts

On 1 March 2011, BioProspect and Frontier Gasfields Pty Ltd (Frontier) entered into a Heads of Agreement (the Agreement) setting out the principal terms and conditions under which BioProspect would subscribe for shares in Frontier for a 25% equity in Frontier and under which BioProspect would have an option to acquire an additional 50% equity in Frontier (Frontier Investment).

On 3 March 2011, BioProspect made an announcement to the ASX about the Frontier Investment entitled "BioProspect Limited (ASX:BioProspect) makes Investment In a Suite of World Class Oil and Gas Assets" (the 3 March Announcement) which contained the following statements:

Frontier's portfolio comprises a suite of world class oil and gas assets in the Philippines and China including:

- Of Gas recovery joint venture on the Shengli Oilfield, the second largest oilfield in China with some 24,000 operating wells producing 700,000 barrels of oil per day. It has published proven oil reserves in excess of 30 billion barrels and substantial known and proven gas reserves which are currently being flared;
- SC 55 which sits centrally on trend with a major new oil and gas fairway, stemming from the Giant/Super Giant discoveries made by

12-0300

Murphy Oil and Shell/ConocoPhillips through to the Malampaya Gas/Oil complex. BHP recently secured an option to farm into the majority of SC55 by sole funding, two ultra-deep water exploration wells at an estimated cost of \$US 160 million ...

BioProspect's Managing Director, Charles Pellegrino, ... went on to say that "the opportunity to participate in the drilling of a billion barrel oil exploration well with BHP and the commercialisation of gas gathering on China's largest onshore oil fields made a compelling investment case".

Frontier projects

Frontier is a privately owned Australian incorporated oil and gas exploration, development and production company. The company has interests in three oil and gas concessions or SC's (Service Contracts) in the Philippines, comprising SC52, SC55 and SC69, and a substantial gas recovery project in China's Shengli Oilfield.

SC55 (Frontier 5%) is located in deep waters of the South China Sea ... Leading resources company BHP Billiton recently exercised a "farm-in option" (the right to acquire an interest) over the block ... Frontier has secured the right to back in to 5% of the concession, at any time, up to 150 days after completion of the first well.

Shengli Oilfield, China. (Frontier 34.3%) Through subsidiary Frontier Gas (Singapore) Pte Ltd, Frontier has an operating Joint Venture with leading Chinese oilfield engineering, equipment and production utility, Shengli Oilfield Freet Petroleum Equipment Co. Ltd. The Joint Venture (referred to as Shengili Freet Frontier Gas Company Limited) is initially concentrating on gas recovery and production from the Shengli Oilfield, including extracting gas which otherwise would be vented into the atmosphere.

The Shengli oilfield ... is the second largest in China with some 24,000 operating wells producing around 700,000 barrels of oil per day. It has published proven oil reserves of 4.63 billion tonnes (in excess of 30 billion barrels) and substantial known and proven gas reserves.

The statements in the 3 March Announcement implied that:

- (i) Frontier had rights to oil at the Shengli Oilfield;
- (ii) Frontier had a 5% interest in SC55, or at the very least, Frontier had an agreement with the operator of SC55 to back-in to 5% upon payment of 5% of the costs; and

12-0300

(iii) BHP had exercised its farm-in option in respect of SC55, and as a result Frontier would have a relationship with BHP in respect of SC55.

The implication that Frontier had rights to oil at the Shengli Oilfield was misleading. Frontier's interest in the Shengli Oilfield was limited to a gas recovery project, which project was still at a pilot stage.

The implication that Frontier had a 5% interest in SC55, or at the very least, Frontier had an agreement with the operator of SC55 to back-in to 5% upon payment of 5% of the costs was misleading. Frontier had no interest in SC55. All Frontier had was an option under the SC55 Option Agreement to acquire a 5% interest that Trans-Asia Oil and Energy Development Corporation (Trans-Asia) had an option to acquire. Frontier's ability to exercise the option depended upon Trans-Asia electing to exercise its option and on the fulfilment of a number of future events and payments. A reference to an entity's right to "back-in" to a project is understood to mean that if the entity pays an agreed percentage of the expended costs, the entity acquires that percentage interest in the project. In order for Frontier to acquire the 5% interest in SC55, it was required to make two payments of US\$3.5 million each in addition to a payment of 5% of the drilling costs of the exploration well. The 5% drilling costs of the exploration well was estimated to be US\$6 million, making the total cost to Frontier of acquiring the 5% interest in SC55 at least US\$13 million.

The implication that BHP had exercised its farm-in option was misleading. BHP had not then exercised its farm-in option.

When it made the 3 March Announcement, BioProspect was aware of the following information concerning Frontier:

- (a) Frontier had no rights as to oil extraction or exploitation on, or from, the Shengli Oilfield except that which may be recovered by way of a by-product of any gas capture or production;
- (b) Frontier had not conducted an independent field audit on, or evaluation of the size and/potential of the Shengli Oilfield either for oil or gas;
- (c) Frontier had no interest in SC55 governing an exploration tenement in an offshore oil field in the Philippines;
- (d) Trans-Asia held an interest in SC55. The majority interest in SC55 was held by Otto Energy Limited (Otto). Trans-Asia had an option to acquire an additional 5% interest in SC55 from Otto. Frontier had entered into an option agreement with Trans-Asia to acquire from Trans-Asia the 5% interest in SC55 which Trans-Asia had the option to acquire (the SC55 Option Agreement);
- (e) Frontier's ability to exercise the option under the SC55 Option Agreement depended on the fulfilment of a number of future events and payments including:
 - (i) Trans-Asia electing to exercise its option;
 - (ii) the completion of the drilling of an exploration well;

12-0300

- (iii) the payment by Trans-Asia to Otto of 5% of the drilling costs;
- (iv) the reimbursement by Frontier to Trans-Asia of Trans-Asia's payment of 5% of drilling costs of the exploration well to Otto;
- (v) a payment by Frontier to Trans-Asia of US\$3.5m within 60 days of the payment of the 5% of the drilling costs;
- (vi) a further payment by Frontier to Trans-Asia of US\$3.5m within 150 days from the date of the payment of the 5% of the drilling costs;
- (f) Frontier had no relationship with BHP in respect of SC55,

(the Information).

At 9:26 am on 7 March 2011, BioProspect released an announcement to the ASX entitled "Re: BioProspect (ASX:BioProspect) Announcement 3 March 2011 'BioProspect Limited (ASX:BioProspect) makes Investment in a Suite of World Class Oil and Gas Assets'" (the 7 March Announcement), clarifying the 3 March Announcement.

At 10:02 am on 10 March 2011, BioProspect released an announcement to the ASX entitled "BioProspect Limited (ASX:BioProspect) Update on Frontier Due Diligence" (the 10 March Announcement), further clarifying the 3 March Announcement and clarifying the 7 March Announcement.

On 3 March 2011 BioProspect shares opened at 2.3 cents and closed at 2 cents. BioProspect was placed into a trading halt at 1.53 pm. The total volume of BioProspect shares traded was 63,229,469. On the resumption of trading on 7 March 2011, BioProspect shares opened at 1.5 cents and closed at 1.6 cents. The total volume of shares traded on 7 March 2011 was 16,599,348. On 8 March 2011, 125,000 BioProspect shares were traded at 1.7 cents until 12:54 pm, when BioProspect was placed into a trading halt. On the resumption of trading on 10 March 2011, BioProspect shares opened at 1.7 cents and closed at 1.6 cents. The total volume of BioProspect shares traded was 63,229,469.

The Contravention

This Infringement Notice has been issued because ASIC has reasonable grounds to believe that BioProspect contravened s674(2) of the Act in the period between 9:52 am on 3 March 2011 and 10.02 am on 10 March 2011 in that:

- (a) BioProspect is an entity to which s674(2) of the Act applies.
- (b) By 3 March 2011 BioProspect was aware of the Information.
- (c) The Information was information that a reasonable person would expect, if it were generally available, to have a material effect on the price or value of securities of BioProspect because:
 - On 3 March 2011, BioProspect announced the Frontier Investment.

12-0300

- Frontier's portfolio of assets was a significant factor in assessing the merit and value of the Frontier Investment.
- After the entry into the Agreement and details of Frontier's assets was announced on 3 March 2011, the market reacted with the share price increasing by 28% from its previous close and volume traded increasing by 3,648%.
- The 3 March Announcement contained misleading statements in respect of Frontier's assets.
- After the 7 March Announcement clarifying Frontier's assets was made, the share price fell 25% from the previous closing price on 3 March and the volume traded decreased by 73% from the volume traded on 3 March 2011.
- After the 10 March Announcement further clarifying Frontier's assets was made, the volume of shares traded decreased by 88% from the volume traded on 3 March 2011.
- (d) ASX Listing Rule 3.1 required BioProspect to tell ASX of the Information from 3 March 2011.
- (e) ASX Listing Rule 3.1A (the exception to ASX Listing Rule 3.1) did not apply to the Information because:
 - A reasonable person would have expected the Information to be disclosed to ASX;
 - (ii) The Information was not confidential; and
 - (ii) None of the matters referred to in ASX Listing Rule 3.1A.3 applied to the Information.
- (f) Between 9.52 am on 3 March 2011 when BioProspect made the 3 March Announcement and 10.02 am on 10 March 2011 when BioProspect made the 10 March Announcement, the Information was not generally available.

Compliance with the Infringement Notice

BioProspect may choose to comply with this Infringement Notice by paying the Penalty within the compliance period.

The compliance period for this Infringement Notice begins on 7 February 2012 and expires on 6 March 2012: s1317DAH(1) of the Act. ASIC may extend the compliance period for this Infringement Notice once, by up to 28 days: s1317DAH(3) of the Act. If this occurs ASIC will notify BioProspect in writing.

Effect of issue and compliance with the Infringement Notice

The issue of this Infringement Notice, and subsequent compliance with it, is not an admission of liability by BioProspect and cannot be regarded as a finding that

12-0300

BioProspect has contravened s674(2) of the Act for any other purpose: s1317DAF(4) of the Act.

ASIC cannot take civil or criminal proceedings against BioProspect for the alleged contravention specified in this Infringement Notice, either during the compliance period or after the Infringement Notice is complied with: s1317DAF(5) of the Act. However, certain proceedings may be commenced or continued against BioProspect by third parties or by ASIC on behalf of third parties: s1317DAF(6) of the Act.

Effect of failure to comply with the Infringement Notice

ASIC cannot enforce compliance with this Infringement Notice: s1317DAF of the Act. However, if this Infringement Notice is not withdrawn in accordance with s1317DAI of the Act, it is open to ASIC to take the following action against BioProspect:

- (a) ASIC may begin civil penalty proceedings against the entity under Part 9.4B of the Act seeking a declaration that BioProspect breached the provision specified in this Infringement Notice and a pecuniary penalty order. The size of the pecuniary penalty is not limited to the amount specified in the Infringement Notice. The Court may under Part 9.4B impose a maximum penalty in relation to the alleged contravention of up to \$1 million;
- (b) ASIC may (if applicable) begin proceedings under s1324B of the Act seeking an order that specified information be disclosed in the manner required by this Infringement Notice;
- (c) ASIC may (if applicable) make an order under s91 of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act (the ASIC Act) for recovery of expenses of its investigation into the breach specified in this Infringement Notice. ASIC can also bring proceedings to enforce that order; and
- (d) ASIC can make a determination under ss708A(2), 713(6), 1012DA(2) or 1013FA(3) of the Act, or accept an enforceable undertaking under s93AA of the ASIC Act and bring proceedings to enforce the undertaking: s1317DAG of the Act.

Certain other proceedings may also be commenced or continued against BioProspect by third parties or by ASIC on behalf of third parties: s1317DAG(4) of the Act.

Withdrawal of infringement notice

ASIC may withdraw this Infringement Notice at any time prior to compliance if it considers it appropriate to do so. If this Infringement Notice is withdrawn, any enforcement action may be taken by ASIC against BioProspect, including:

- (a) civil proceedings under Part 9.4B of the Act;
- (b) a prosecution for an offence based on the provision specified in the notice.

BioProspect may seek the withdrawal of this Infringement Notice by making a written representation to ASIC: s1317DAI(1) of the Act. Material provided to ASIC in such

12-0300

a representation is not admissible in evidence in proceedings against BioProspect or a representative of the company: s1317DAI(2) of the Act.

Publication

If BioProspect complies with this Infringement Notice ASIC may publish details of BioProspect' compliance in the manner set out in s1317DAJ(2) or (3) of the Act: s1317DAJ(1) of the Act.

The provisions contained in Part 9.4AA of the Act are attached hereto as Annexure 1.

Casandra Francas

Delegate

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Page 43 of 72

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this ninth day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme ARSN

BC3 THOROUGHBREDS RACING SYNDICATE NO 1 146 857 052

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this ninth day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A & D AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	101 789 280
ABERDEEN INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AUSTRALIA LIMITED	007 305 384
ABSOLUTE BARE PTY. LTD.	136 846 270
ALLIANCE SPORTS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 281 378
ALPHEX PTY LTD	142 552 467
ANTICE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	125 200 491
APPETITE GROUP PTY LTD	145 925 846
ARCH19 PTY LTD	149 128 736
AUSPOLE PTY LTD	149 493 381
AUSSIE CHICKEN PTY LTD	141 712 709
AUSTRALIA GREEN EARTH NEW ENERGY SCIENCE CENTRE PTY. LTD.	125 670 840
AUSTRALIAN MOTO EVENTS PTY LTD	110 011 786
AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES COMPANY (APAC) PTY. LTD.	149 402 399
AVOCA CO. PTY LTD	086 070 920
BANYA INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	123 823 898
BC ASSETS PTY LTD	108 758 765
BELLAVISTA INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	102 994 392
BENBULLEN INDUSTRIES PTY LIMITED	008 573 082
BERWICK VILLAGE CELLARS PTY LTD	081 371 253
BLUE HILLS CAFE PTY LTD	118 638 476
BODI CERTIFIED PTY LTD	135 430 652
BOOTLACE CARDWELL PTY LTD	135 138 975
BOWIE WILSON PTY LIMITED	001 379 479
BRENGALBERT NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	007 886 240
BRIGGS INSTITUTE PTY LTD	140 236 611
BUNDAMEER NURSERY PTY LTD	111 968 962
BURERUA INVESTMENT AND FINANCE PTY LTD	105 946 021
C.I.M.INVESTOR FUND PTY LTD	141 100 790
C-CHANGE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 642 955
CALTON HILL ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	000 487 114
CHESBURY PTY. LIMITED	073 020 489

Name of Company	ACN
CHONG GALAXY TRAVEL PTY LTD	010 722 228
CLIBET PTY LIMITED	081 648 937
COCO TAI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 267 351
COLDUS PTY. LTD.	069 312 358
COLLECTUS PTY LTD	116 470 538
COMPLETE COMMUNICATION & IT BROKERS PTY. LTD.	134 468 330
COMPLETE SECURITY GROUP PTY LTD	134 810 094
CPM INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	147 470 120
CTM BRICKLAYING PTY LTD	079 935 596
CUA FRIENDLY SOCIETY LIMITED	087 649 241
D.C.D. HOLDINGS PTY LTD	121 738 743
D & G CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	121 654 500
D A & M SHERIDAN PTY LIMITED	002 381 651
DAGHER TRANSPORT PTY LTD	132 810 747
DALA PTY. LTD.	103 807 192
DALUMBA BAY PTY LTD	112 084 661
DAVID S. HART PTY. LTD.	074 644 287
D M U ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	091 437 848
DOUGLAS MCMANAMNY PTY. LTD.	006 725 346
E.F. NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	081 443 601 010 967 398
E.R.M. TRAVEL SERVICE (BNE) PTY LTD E.R.P. AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 976 554
EAST COAST DENTS AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	113 410 601
ECHO NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	007 955 562
EDENSEDGE PTY LTD	129 345 786
ELMBERG PTY LTD	106 315 146
EMPIRE SPA PTY LTD	119 188 939
ESCAPE NOW PTY LIMITED	112 829 035
EZZEE LIVING PTY LTD	113 240 529
FCL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	155 018 974
FERNJUNIPER PTY. LTD.	064 698 102
FLICX AUSTRALASIA PTY. LTD.	150 237 504
FLOODY'S TRANSPORT PTY LTD	129 424 139
FRAN BRIDLEY PTY LTD	124 076 768
FREECO CONSTRUCTION PTY LIMITED	117 944 108
FSZ PTY LTD	094 512 866
GASCOYNE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	141 484 139
GELES PTY. LTD.	005 416 393
GOLDEN REALM PTY LTD	121 786 178
HAMBERN PTY LTD	082 043 767
HARD CORE CLOTHING & ACCESSORIES PTY LTD	112 791 643
HARPER INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	082 095 627
HAWKO LIGHTING GROUP PTY LTD	114 461 620
HAWKWIND HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	142 145 104
HIGHBRIDGE ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	006 025 341
INITIAL FINANCE PTY. LIMITED	152 006 169

Name of Company	ACN
IVY LEAGUE EXECUTIVE EDUCATION PTY LTD	147 263 643
JADE INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	010 722 193
JANDAD PTY LTD	123 655 425
JASON MARSDEN CONSULTANT ENGINEERS PTY LTD	113 821 515
JUNIAM PTY LTD	142 242 653
K.S. VUN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	006 554 132
K.W.S. PTY LTD	008 701 568
KAVA KORPORESEN (AUST) PTY LTD	119 205 426
KEVIN HARTWIG CONSULTING PTY LTD	109 224 366
KEYWEST OWNERS CORPORATION SERVICES PTY LTD	147 939 580
KIEWA VALLEY SPRING WATER DISTRIBUTORS PTY. LTD.	081 449 416
KIKIT PTY LTD	124 340 076
KILKERRIN PTY LTD	009 409 509
KIMBERLEY CONTAINERS PTY LTD	121 230 840
LANGON PTY. LTD.	010 566 604
LDA CAPITAL PTY LTD	143 777 888
LEONG NO. 15 PTY LTD	088 374 430
LIEMAREFF & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	095 948 913
LIQUIDE PTY LTD	132 646 514
LIQUID SALVATION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	131 080 996
LUSCOMBE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	009 521 064
LYNMAR HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	129 580 703
M & B PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	084 998 863
MACINTOSH DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	001 472 724
MAJASAM PTY LTD	134 488 127
MAJIK DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	120 118 309
MAJOR LEAGUE BRANDS PTY. LTD.	126 600 691
MALEX GROUP PETROLEUM RESOURCES PTY LTD	128 561 704
MARCH MEDICAL PTY. LTD.	092 558 435
MARGANN PTY LTD	072 779 867
MASTERBUILT PTY LTD	003 442 251
MATESON PTY. LTD. MEEUW PTY. LIMITED	100 772 754
MF INVESTMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	059 188 180 136 850 925
MILLENNIUM WEALTH LIMITED	123 023 745
MOAMBEJO PTY LTD	113 497 715
MOONSTRUCK HOLDINGS PTY LTD	107 653 494
MOSSLAKE DRILLING SERVICES PTY LTD	009 440 779
MOSSLAKE PTY. LTD.	009 278 264
N & A MARINOPOULOS PTY LTD	075 567 912
NATMAT ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	094 332 395
NEWTON TILING PTY. LTD.	007 928 118
NEXTEC DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL LIMITED	068 582 936
NIGHT BRIGHT NUMBERS (S.A.) PTY. LTD.	057 734 960
NIOA INDUSTRIAL PTY LTD	129 871 085
NORTH BEACH BYRON HOLIDAY LETTING PTY LTD	131 552 648

Name of Company	ACN
ONEDEHILL PTY LTD	083 132 049
OPEN MARKETING PTY LIMITED	099 979 905
OT REPORT PTY LTD	144 782 525
PANOMACO PTY LTD	130 705 538
PERA & SON PTY. LTD.	062 378 134
PETER WRIGHT ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	009 879 734
PHOENIX FUNDS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	150 162 833
PHOENIX SECURITY PTY. LTD.	008 202 999
PIONEER CAPITAL PTY. LTD	086 518 765
PORT DOUGLAS RESORT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	133 225 635
POTAN PTY LTD	116 612 376
QUALITY FINANCIAL ADVICE PTY LTD R.J. WATTS ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	112 779 709 005 761 955
RACER ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	119 773 849
RAYDAV PTY, LTD.	006 074 871
RED STORM PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	141 983 495
REEF INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	101 691 767
REGAL HEALTHONE PTY LIMITED	124 029 385
RIDA IMPORT & EXPORT PTY LTD	149 642 599
RKC PROPERTIES PTY LTD	103 568 412
ROBERT'S ELECTRICAL (QLD) PTY LTD	081 421 525
ROBERT FOOTNER & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	008 063 385
S.M. MOORE INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	059 267 999
SAFE.T.NETT (QLD) PTY LTD	101 692 666
SALTCOATS CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	077 352 517
SARANTEL PTY. LTD.	103 226 633
SEABEAT PTY. LIMITED	067 489 052
SIMPLE AS THAT PTY. LTD.	060 759 515
SKYMATCH PTY LTD	129 588 898
SOLO TELEVISION PTY LTD	113 149 698
SOMA RASA PTY LTD SOUTH PACIFIC HOME LOANS PTY. LTD.	123 107 433
SPECCHECK LIMITED	130 110 280 128 002 880
STARBROOK ISLES PTY. LTD.	073 235 579
STEELITE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 169 153
STEPHEN COULSON (DENTAL) PTY. LTD.	010 723 734
STRAIGHT OUT THE BOX PTY LTD	111 152 419
SUKI DEHUMIDIFIERS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	153 255 755
SUPERIOR FORCE PTY. LTD.	008 289 209
SWINGLERS RURAL MACHINERY PTY. LTD.	007 345 548
SYSTEK CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	007 101 359
SYSTEK HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	081 058 184
TAMWORTH TOYS PTY LTD	086 363 377
TEANO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 363 528
THE AUSTRALIAN FINE FURNITURE CO. PTY. LTD.	007 833 614
THE STRAITS SETTLEMENT PTY LTD	147 435 596

Name of Company	ACN
TIMOTHY J WORK PTY LTD	142 117 397
TITAN FINANCIAL PTY. LTD.	122 942 929
TRAVELLING NORTH PTY LTD	129 787 499
TRILOGY PLANNING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	136 753 243
TS BLOODSTOCK PTY LTD	086 508 170
TURNER FAMILY ALLIANCE PTY LTD	147 172 398
ULTIMATE EXPORT PTY. LTD.	149 480 820
UNIQUE WOODWORKING & BUILDING PTY LTD	077 682 672
UNIVERSAL CERAMICS PTY LTD	115 031 706
VANANY PTY. LTD.	053 003 071
VENERABLE UNDERTAKINGS PTY. LTD.	070 084 258
VISTAR SERVICE WA PTY LTD	139 691 884
WALES RIDGE PTY. LTD.	079 148 520
WASTETECH OCEANIA PTY LTD	128 105 537
WEATLEY COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	113 689 795
WEBSYS INFOTECH PTY. LTD.	151 275 697
WEI YUAN FOOD & ENTERTAINMENT PLANNING & CONSULTING PTY LTD	124 164 923
WELTEK PTY LTD	143 014 457
WISHFUL INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	101 214 466
WORLD CLASS EVENTS PTY LTD	081 473 467
YURUWARE PTY LTD	153 128 904
Z & Y INVESTMENT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 693 158
Z & Y VENTURE PTY LTD	133 425 091
ZARLEG PTY LTD	002 090 753
ZERO EXPOSURE PTY LTD	115 466 352

Page 49 of 72

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this ninth day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
ANASPEC CC	106 669 738
SEAFOX 6 B.V.	137 424 330
TOPCON POSITIONING SYSTEMS, INC.	125 765 200

Page 50 of 72

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CC(3)

ASIC will strike the companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this ninth day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

AUSTRALIAN CADD USERS ASSOCIATION INC. 135 549 316 OUTPOST EDEN INC. 136 628 521

Page 51 of 72

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

ASIC may deregister the companies listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this ninth day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 099 689 844 PTY LTD	099 689 844
A.C.N. 104 805 290 PTY LTD	104 805 290
A.C.N. 110 675 691 PTY LIMITED	110 675 691
AAA VALVES PTY LTD	104 196 429
ACN 006 164 316 PTY LTD	006 164 316
ACN 055 966 160 (ADMINISTRATOR APPOINTED) PTY LIMITED	055 966 160
ACS ELECTRICAL SERVICES (NT) PTY LTD	110 596 766
ADELAIDE DIGITAL MOBILES PTY LTD	109 211 396
AIRSTAR HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	090 114 275
A J MAYR ENGINEERING (SA) PTY LIMITED	120 463 407
ALEXANDER PATERSON PTY LTD	075 282 674
ALPHA (SA) PTY LTD	094 944 457
APM PROPERTY PTY LTD	114 190 902
AQUAMODE PTY LTD	113 191 138
AUSKOR CULTURAL EXCHANGE PTY. LTD.	101 780 287
BARWON HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	061 147 359
BC GUARDING SERVICE PTY LTD	125 636 366
BELLA KITCHENS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	147 429 016
BELLA KITCHENS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	147 429 016
BLUE STREAM MAGAZINES PTY LIMITED	122 662 579
BUDDEN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	073 054 047
B4K INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	133 179 558
CALLAN NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	097 891 828
CARNEGIE HILL RECRUITMENT PTY LTD	137 979 278
CASEY FOODS PTY LTD	082 521 515
C C FREIGHT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	111 994 257
CL & JE POPLE PTY. LTD.	117 788 851
COMPLETE COLLISION GROUP PTY LTD	112 318 911
CONCRETE LASER PAVING SERVICES PTY LTD	109 076 146
DARDESCO DISTRIBUTIONS PTY LTD	122 025 325
DEALER SYSTEMS (N S W) PTY LTD	003 058 302

Name of Company	ACN
E.F.F.C. CONCRETE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	142 532 572
EAGLEMONT DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	005 042 053
ECOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	104 067 156
EMPLOYMENT NETWORKS PTY LTD	107 883 858
ENVIROPANEL PTY. LTD.	123 590 536
EPIPHANY CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	090 396 062
ESSENTIAL DESIGN AND INTEGRATION PTY LTD	126 492 135
FIVE STAR FENCING AND GATES (NSW) PTY LTD	113 564 006
FMS SERVICES PTY LIMITED	106 351 982
FORTITUDE DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	091 041 146
GABCAT PTY. LIMITED	111 680 507
GCM FASHION INSTITUTE PTY LTD	125 428 097
GLOBAL CAMPUS MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	120 186 307
GLOBE ARTICHOKE PRODUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	115 379 710
GOLOSO PTY LIMITED	128 390 438
HARDYS CATERING CO PTY LTD	114 088 121
INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF CREATIVE ARTS PTY LTD	060 980 878
INTERNATIONAL MEAT PROCESSORS PTY LTD	102 348 676
INTERNATIONAL TRAVELLERS CARD LTD.	121 009 952
J & S GLASSINGTON PTY LTD	107 122 083
JAMES HOLMES PTY LTD	121 945 757
JAMES HOLMES PTY LTD	121 945 757
JUST JULIA PTY LTD	128 961 320
KAARIMBA BULK LOGISTICS PTY. LTD.	093 055 040
KESTREL HOMES PTY LTD	116 744 275
KYRIOS RESOURCES PTY LTD	125 915 602
LCT ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	101 764 390
LEVON DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	081 012 482
LIFE TRANSITION SERVICES PTY LTD	117 169 561
LNWAF PTY LIMITED	116 088 585
MAIR CORP. BUILDERS PTY. LTD.	092 087 593
MANIC FITNESS FOUNTAIN GATE PTY. LTD.	115 612 103
MATTNON PTY LTD MERIDIAN ENGLISH PTY LTD	071 705 872
METAMORPHIC SURFACE INNOVATIONS PTY. LTD.	120 423 967
MILLER COURT PTY, LTD.	117 491 184 118 112 235
MIX & MATCH (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	113 120 844
MT ROGERS PTY LTD	120 186 987
NAPPY QUEEN (AUST) LTD	125 903 228
NEW HARVEST HOMES PTY LTD	070 397 054
NEW MASTERY PTY LTD	097 332 495
NIGHT KNOWLEDGE SECURITY PTY LTD	089 395 979
NOLIMIT ADMIN PTY LTD	108 192 954
NOLIMIT TO LIFE PTY LTD	113 666 336
NOLIMIT 18 PTY LTD	121 516 523
NOLIMIT 2 PTY LTD	094 819 351
	20.0.000

Name of Company	ACN
NOTREMOS CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	086 065 714
NS TREE SERVICES PTY LTD	125 065 241
OASYS IT PTY LTD	122 809 778
PARSONS TOOLMAKING & ENGINEERING PTY LTD	125 427 303
PETER MANN HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	069 140 101
R & R STARLIGHT ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	130 855 588
RCTSL FREEMAN PTY LTD	131 717 738
REGIONAL PACIFIC AIRLINES PTY LTD	011 073 466
S & J GALLARD PTY LTD	124 649 743
SASTAJEAD ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	100 169 195
SCOFORM PLASTICS PTY LIMITED	003 722 969
SLD STAFF SERVICES PTY LTD	135 327 641
SOUTHERN CROSS WOOL PTY. LTD.	083 223 072
SOUTHMAT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	119 500 793
SYNETRIX TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	142 427 898
TAJIC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	098 003 591
T F T CORPORATION PTY LTD	081 191 415
THE POTTERS GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	092 023 795
THE SLEEP THERAPY CLINIC PTY LTD	122 191 780
THE STAKE MAN PTY. LTD.	006 602 919
TINKLETEL PTY LTD	124 754 123
TOKANOS PTY LTD	093 341 934
TRI-SLASHERS VIC PTY LTD	114 700 891
U & N PTY LTD	127 797 997
UTR LAW PTY LTD	114 200 056
VALLEY AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTY LIMITED	136 581 916
VIC HARBOUR PTY LTD	106 237 754
VLNL PTY LTD	135 932 133
WF AIR PTY. LTD.	080 720 467
WILD BOATS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 748 562
Y.J.S. HOLDINGS PTY LTD	094 867 759
ZAFFINA GRAPE NOMINEES PTY LTD	061 195 435
3D ACCESSORIES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	089 676 059

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

ASIC may deregister the organisations listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this ninth day of March 2012

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
"AS SEEN ON TV" PTY LTD	141 212 642
A. & F. FREW & SONS WHOLESALE MEATS PTY. LTD.	005 753 935
A.C.N. 112 262 334 PTY. LTD.	112 262 334
A.C.N. 123 201 347 PTY LTD	123 201 347
A & A COOPER PTY LTD	128 938 376
A & J PENNAS PTY LTD	117 623 891
AA & M PTY LTD	141 158 401
AAB GLOBAL PTY LTD	117 605 768
AAG MAGNIFIED PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	134 644 045
AASIYA AAVIANNA INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING GROUP PTY LTD	123 183 853
A B CLEANING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 229 432
ABRAXAS TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	076 817 555
ABSYNTH PTY. LTD.	117 672 787
ACN085621236 PTY LTD	085 621 236
ACTIVITAS INVESTMENT GROUP LTD	107 471 376
ADELAIDE TOWER ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	081 067 914
ADOLPHO'S PTY LTD	141 199 126
ADROIT TRADE & TECHNIQUES PTY LTD	123 253 341
ADVANCED SUSTAINABLE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 105 722
AEGEAN PASE PTY LIMITED	141 166 190
AKUMA GRAPHICS (VIC) PTY LTD	134 678 390
ALEXANDER CARS PTY LTD	129 004 093
ALL BEST CONCRETE PTY LTD	141 254 382
ALL SAFE ROOFING SPECIALISTS PTY LTD	141 243 950
ALL STATE CIVIL PTY LTD	134 721 476
AMAN MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 193 697
AMIRAH'S OASIS PTY LTD	103 182 047
ANDONIS (VIC) PTY. LTD.	141 228 042
ANTIX DISPLAYS & EXHIBITIONS PTY LTD	123 241 798
APAC INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	067 610 502
A PEZZIMENTI HOLDINGS PTY LTD	076 818 285
APPEARANCE LASER CLINIC PTY LIMITED	141 231 923

Name of Company	ACN
AQUA HARVEY PTY LTD	095 418 563
AREA 21 PTY. LTD.	141 251 649
ARK GROUP CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	141 177 497
ARMSTRONG NOMINEES NO. 11 PTY. LTD.	072 270 494
ARO FREIGHT PTY LTD	134 667 422
AROMY PTY LTD	134 718 246
ASAP TOWING PTY LTD	129 009 972
ASCOT MANOR PTY LTD	123 210 533
ASECURE PTY. LTD.	141 203 741
ASG SAFETY GLASS (QLD) PTY. LTD.	140 450 746
ASG SAFETY GLASS (VICTORIA) PTY. LTD.	140 450 684
ASIA PACIFIC COMPUTER PTY. LTD.	141 151 037
ASPIRE IT SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	141 164 472
ASPV NO 8 PTY LIMITED	141 226 842
ASSENDER PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 753 408
ASSIST FIRST GROUP PTY LTD	141 202 164
ATAMS PTY LTD	128 941 882
AT EASE ACCOUNTS PTY LTD	134 691 866
AUCHYS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	103 193 488
AUSCOMMERCIAL PTY LTD	141 163 091
AUSPACIFIC PROPERTY INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	141 251 372
AUSPAC PROJECTS (KILLARA) PTY LIMITED	123 199 995
AUSPIA AUTO AUSTIONS DTV LTD	141 170 685
AUSSIE AUTO AUCTIONS PTY. LTD. AUSSIE DIAMOND PRODUCTS PTY. LIMITED	103 194 510
AUSSIE EXPORT PTY LTD	051 488 656 141 193 320
AUSSIE POWER SAVERS PTY LTD	141 193 520
AUSSIE TACKLE RATS PTY LTD	122 666 004
AUST CHIP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 147 275
AUSTCOOL AIR PTY. LIMITED	141 203 769
AUSTRALIA FULU HEATH PTY LTD	141 221 374
AUSTRALIAN GREEN ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	141 177 844
AUSTRALIAN INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS PTY LTD	050 416 727
AUSTRALIAN LATINAMERICAN FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION PTY. LTD.	141 184 401
AUSTRALIA WEALTH INVESTMENT PTY LTD	141 215 616
AUSWIDE PRODUCTS & SERVICES PTY LTD	090 993 310
AUTO 1 MECHANICAL PTY LTD	141 236 553
AVICORN PTY LTD	107 421 661
AYNGARRAN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 657 097
AZURE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	141 203 054
B.S. AUTOMOTIVE DRIVELINE PTY. LTD.	141 246 317
B & K INSULATION PTY LTD	141 249 916
BANDOFBROTHERS PTY LTD	141 243 610
BARON ENTERPRISES (VICTORIA) PTY. LTD.	141 196 465
BATEBA INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	090 990 739
BAUHAUS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 176 116

Name of Company	ACN
BAZZY PTY. LTD.	141 234 264
BE A SMART 1 PTY LTD	107 426 380
BELL'S CATERING PTY. LTD.	141 190 687
BELLAMA PTY. LTD.	072 236 303
BELLKAY NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 272 668
BELMONT NIGHT PATROL PTY. LTD.	072 282 985
BENSON RISE LIMITED	086 437 265
BE OUR GUEST ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	129 007 272
BETA ACADEMY PTY LTD	141 254 104
BE VISION PTY LTD	129 017 232
BEYOND COLOUR PAINTING & DECORATING PTY LTD	134 720 193
BLAZEY NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 405 943
BLENGINEERING & FITTING SERVICES PTY. LTD. BLOGINA PTY LTD	134 714 515 123 217 532
BLUESAND ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 178 547
BLUE STEEL MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	141 217 156
BOOST ENERGY PTY LTD	141 155 777
BOSANKO STEEL PTY. LTD.	058 450 981
BOTEL COMMUNICATION PTY LTD	117 601 411
BRAC CORP PTY LTD	141 144 836
BRAR DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	141 244 395
BRETT GALVIN GROUP PTY LTD	141 162 521
BRIDGEPORT FINANCIAL SERVICES (COFFS HARBOUR) PTY LIMITED	076 797 496
BRISBANE AUTO WHOLESALERS PTY. LTD.	009 951 115
BRISBANE INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY MARKETING PTY LTD	128 937 413
BROSDEN PTY LTD	008 906 590
BRW PAINTING PTY LTD	128 968 052
BUCKNIC PTY LTD	117 602 543
BUILDING SUSTAINABILITY ASSESSORS PTY. LTD.	141 249 372
BULWARK TRADING PTY LTD	091 018 076
BURNBABY SYDNEY PTY. LTD.	141 140 276
C & L RUNIA PTY LTD CABEX PTY LTD	099 113 872 123 219 045
CAMCO EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	134 722 311
CAMORA LANE PTY, LTD.	072 266 409
CANDLES OF THE SILK ROAD PTY. LIMITED	134 649 657
CAPITAL SECURITIES (AUST) MORTGAGE FUND EIGHT PTY LTD	141 243 665
CAPITAL SECURITIES (AUST) MORTGAGE FUND NINE PTY LTD	141 244 500
CAPITAL SECURITIES (AUST) MORTGAGE FUND SIX PTY LTD	141 242 006
CAPITAL SECURITIES (AUST) MORTGAGE FUND SEVEN PTY LTD	141 242 837
CAPITAL SECURITIES (AUST) MORTGAGE FUND FIVE PTY LTD	141 241 198
CAPITAL SECURITIES (AUST) MORTGAGE FUND FOUR PTY LTD	141 237 649
CAPRIOSCA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 960 878
CARE FOR PARENTS INTERNET SERVICES PTY LTD	141 219 105
CARPENTER & PEARSON PTY LTD	134 677 311
CARTARM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 967 082

Name of Company	ACN
CARTESIAN CAPITAL PTY LIMITED	107 411 174
CARVILL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	050 495 577
CASABLANCA JEWELLERS PTY LTD	107 429 372
CASAS @ OZ PTY. LTD.	095 445 328
CASH BACK HOLIDAY PTY LTD	128 978 754
CDJ AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 195 160
CELEBR8ION PTY LTD	123 217 452
CGH CONSOLIDATED PTY LTD	090 995 314
CHANGING GUIDES PTY LTD	134 647 671
CHEEKY BOOGIES PTY LTD	123 178 192
CHILL OUT AIRCONDITIONING PTY. LTD.	072 235 735
CHOICE GROUP PTY. LTD.	134 645 533
CHRISGARRY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 169 522
CINE CAFE PTY LTD	107 474 279
CITI CEILINGS PTY LTD	134 678 854
CLAPHAM GRADER HIRE PTY LTD	112 255 919
CLARIPHANE CHEMICAL CO PTY LTD	141 187 297
CLAYTON RECEPTION CENTRE PTY. LTD.	141 144 390
CLIENT FINDERS PTY. LTD.	141 178 958
CLIMATE COMFORT PTY. LTD.	141 190 187
C MITRIDE PTY. LIMITED	093 529 241
COASTWINDS CORPORATION PTY LTD	085 645 138
COG PTY LTD COLD WATER CREEK AUSTRALIAN MEATS PTY, LTD.	117 597 681
COLLETT PARTNERS PTY. LTD.	134 639 160 123 221 858
COLONNA PTY, LTD.	112 274 423
COMBINED BUILDING CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	067 407 943
COMBINE SETTERS PTY. LTD.	006 509 191
CONNECT MONEY PTY LTD	123 185 464
CONSTANT EXPANSION PTY LTD	141 233 730
CORAL REEF CLEANING PTY LTD	129 007 227
CORTECS INDUSTRIES PTY LIMITED	008 882 166
COUGARS BOWL AND BAR PTY. LTD.	006 111 431
COUNTRY LIVING PROPERTIES PTY LTD	107 414 077
CRADIG INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 945 559
CRAIG'S GOLF PTY. LTD.	099 130 953
CRESTHAVEN HOMES PTY. LTD.	050 416 003
CRJ SERVICES PTY LTD	134 725 465
CROSSGAR CIVIL PTY LTD	141 155 562
CRSE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	141 213 354
C R SIMPSON SERVICES PTY LTD	134 691 606
CUBAN DANCE ACADEMY PTY LTD	128 956 669
CURRENCY RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 289 479
CURRIE MOTORS CARS PTY. LTD.	010 063 126
CUSTOM BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS PTY LIMITED	134 664 841
CYC GROUP PTY LTD	129 000 595

Name of Company	ACN
CYCLE P LIULI CLASSICS PTY LTD	123 227 172
D.L.B.D. TRANSPORT PTY LTD	085 602 302
D & J CONTRACTORS PTY. LTD.	123 242 231
DAFCO OPERATIONS PTY LTD	141 187 760
DANNY & KENNY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	134 641 651
DASHALAN PTY. LTD.	054 588 966
DAY N NITE KEBABS PTY. LTD.	141 228 613
D CORP PROPERTIES (QLD) PTY LTD	134 672 601
DEADWOOD HOLDINGS PTY LTD	141 180 716
DEAN MINEALL PTY LTD	123 191 284
DEBT COLLECTION SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 161 426
DENMARK DREAM PTY LTD	117 628 752
DENNIS & LYNDA MANKTELOW PTY LTD	141 149 733
DESERT LINE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	141 224 026
DEVINE MARINE GROUP PTY LTD	058 449 406
DEXIM ASIA PTY LTD	134 645 293
DEZIRE BEAUTE & NAIL PTY LTD	112 249 804
DIBBSBARKER FINANCE PTY LTD	095 465 446
DIMITRA MICOS PTY LTD	128 933 844
D INNISTRANSPORT PTY LTD	141 171 673
D INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	112 243 964
DIVANI SOFAS PTY LTD	128 934 690
DJV AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	112 253 924
DLAM PTY LTD	141 197 775
D N DAWSON PTY LTD	103 188 370
DONGA INTERNATIONAL SERVICES PTY LTD	141 201 961
DONG BUK PTY. LTD.	117 596 924
DOOAM HOUSING PTY LTD	141 227 812
DREAM CABINETS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 228 033
DREAM GROUP PERSONNEL PTY. LTD.	128 931 279
DRUMOND FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	134 684 478
DSV HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	112 254 636
DURABUILT PTY LTD	000 966 183
DUST TO DIAMONDS PTY LTD	134 634 638
DUST TO DIAMONDS TRADING PTY LTD	134 634 709
E.G. MURCH NOMINEES PTY LTD	141 143 115
E & E PULLU PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 986 425
EAA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	141 174 156
EADY AVENUE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	081 082 662
EAT & PLAY PTY LTD	134 660 512
EBH PROPERTY PTY LTD ECAM GLOBAL PTY LIMITED	128 978 567
	128 992 389
ECHOCHANCE PTY LTD	128 967 840
ECOLOGIC SOLUTIONS BTY LTD	128 944 285
ECOLOGIC SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 166 421
ECOSTANDARD DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	141 241 250

Name of Company	ACN
ECY PTY LTD	122 968 512
EDP TRANSPORT PTY LTD	141 167 704
EFENESS PTY. LIMITED	123 194 776
EFLECTO PTY LTD	134 692 667
EH INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	141 179 151
EL-AAL CONSTRUCTIONS (NSW) PTY LTD	141 189 951
ELEGANT TOUCH CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 246 006
EMBROSS COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	128 936 854
EMIWHITE PTY. LIMITED	006 225 378
EMMADISHETTY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 249 167
EMOTIV SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	107 441 458
EMROD PTY LTD	128 933 997
ENDEAVOUR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	095 414 305
EPAY CHINA MERCHANT PTY LTD	141 242 944
ESSENTIAL BEER GEAR PTY. LTD.	062 919 582
ESSING PROPERTIES PTY LTD	103 170 190
EUMARK PTY LTD	117 651 804
EUROAUS PTY LTD EVERGREEN HOLIDAYS PTY LTD	107 462 868
EVERGREEN HOLIDAYS PTY LTD.	134 696 781 141 151 064
EVERYBODYS FINANCIAL PLANNING PTY LTD	141 197 079
EVTECH INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	141 157 075
EXCLUSIVE FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	103 207 665
EXPERT INSULATORS (AUST) PTY LTD	141 196 161
FAST ASSET FINANCE SERVICES PTY LTD	141 151 126
FASTWEDGE PTY. LTD.	117 652 963
FBR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	134 654 667
FERNSHAW GROUP PTY LIMITED	141 152 089
FERRUCCI FURNITURE IMPORTS PTY LTD	123 224 564
FIGO'S CAFE PTY LTD	141 224 222
FILELOCK PTY. LIMITED	003 915 508
FIL OZ PTY. LTD.	085 598 385
FINANCE HOUSE AND CAR PTY LTD	141 189 004
FINEST WEDDING CARS PTY LIMITED	128 994 712
FIRST CHOICE RECRUITMENT (QLD) PTY LTD	099 112 339
FIRST RUNDLE B PTY LTD	117 634 625
FIRST RUNDLE PTY LTD	117 634 616
FIRST STRIKE INNOVATIONS PTY LTD	103 186 858
FIVE DRAGONS SALES & MARKETING PTY LTD	141 187 279
FIVE STAR INSULATION AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 175 251
FLAVOUR 7 PTY LTD	141 220 439
FLOOR PUZZLE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 627 175
FLYING PHOENIX PTY LTD	107 445 518
FLY WITH MICHAEL PTY LTD	117 659 382
FMB HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	123 218 173
FORMULA CALCULATOR PTY LTD	123 174 774

Name of Company	ACN
FORSIGTH PTY LTD	099 084 778
FORTUN PTY LTD	062 823 107
FORTYTWO PTY LTD	141 255 058
FRANKIE IP PTY. LTD.	141 224 884
FRASER HOWARD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 217 487
FREYSON PTY. LTD.	067 592 769
G.B. MOTORS (NSW) PTY LIMITED	141 238 539
G. L. & L. INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	009 766 090
G. P. MOBILE AUTOMOTIVES PTY LTD	117 637 957
G & P CUSTODIAN PTY LTD	141 225 363
G & Y PTY LTD	141 144 201
GACCO PTY. LTD.	050 417 591
GARING PTY, LTD.	005 752 947
GEEBURY PTY. LTD.	090 943 954
GENIE CLEAN PTY LTD GENRICH OPTOMETRISTS PTY LTD	141 220 760
GERBEV NOMINEES PTY, LTD.	129 017 223 005 150 265
GH BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	117 591 116
GIARDINA BROTHERS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	107 420 968
GIPPSLAND CURRY CAFE PTY. LTD.	141 200 455
GIZMOBIES AUST. PTY LTD	134 644 769
G J ARENA GROUP PTY LIMITED	062 941 093
GLEN ELDON ESTATES PTY LTD	128 965 202
GLEN INNES C. CLARKS PTY LTD	107 466 259
GLOBAL GOLD STAR TRADING PTY LTD	141 179 571
GLOBAL WATERFARMING PTY LTD	141 144 229
G M BECKTON PTY LTD	001 421 969
GOLDEN AUSTRALIA IMPORT & EXPORT PTY LTD	002 701 359
GOLDEN FIRE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	076 837 815
GOLDEN HAND SERVICES PTY. LTD.	141 224 802
GOLDEN RIVER (VIC) PTY LTD	141 252 833
GOLI CAFE PTY LTD	134 719 314
GOULBURN CHIROPRACTIC CENTRE PTY LTD	001 425 967
GOVTAP PTY LTD	141 160 661
GRAEME BOYD PROPERTIES PTY LTD	095 048 623
GRANDSTAND CLOTHING PTY LTD	112 301 854
GREEN & GOLD SERVICES PTY LTD	112 289 675
GREENER PLANET SALES PTY LTD GREEN GLOBAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED	112 289 184
GREEN INDUSTRIAL SERVICE PTY LTD	123 202 700 107 439 341
GROWBEST PTY LTD	107 439 341
GUILD OF ESL TEACHERS PTY. LTD.	141 230 819
HALLMARK RACING PTY LTD	141 181 428
HANDII APPS PTY LTD	141 150 174
HANDY PAY PTY LTD	134 634 174
HA NGUYEN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	006 897 874

Name of Company	ACN
HANNIBAL GEARY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 249 541
HARBOUR WOODS PTY LTD	128 962 765
HARKER STREET PTY LTD	141 152 258
HART 2 HART ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	141 152 221
HAYES CHARTERS PTY LTD	141 233 829
HBG PTY LTD	010 185 494
HEALING JOURNEY PTY. LTD.	141 187 144
HEDGEHOG MAINTENANCE SERVICES PTY LTD	095 454 658
HEENAN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	129 002 633
HELEPETE PTY LTD	112 229 080
HEVO DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	095 459 644
HEZ ILN PTY LIMITED	123 073 441
HICKLING INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	090 973 729
HITECH EQUIPMENT PTY LTD	081 098 464
HLTL DELEGATES PTY LTD	141 192 958
HMDB CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	123 180 950
HOBBYTOWN AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	128 973 311
HOLTERMANN & ASSOCIATES PTY. LIMITED	058 458 441
HOME ASSESSMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	141 213 470
HOUSEBOOKGLOBAL.COM PTY LTD	141 167 615
HOUSE SITTING HOME & AWAY PTY LTD	076 786 859
HUGHES INDUSTRIES (AUST) PTY. LTD.	117 665 406
HYATT AUSTRALIA HOTEL MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	076 858 949
H3P PTY LTD	103 180 838
I.E. IMPORTS PTY LTD	112 242 734
IANCHRIS PTY LTD	141 155 366
I BAR TWEED PTY LTD	134 725 858
ILANA CARMEL BAKERY PTY LTD	103 222 957
IMPACT STONE PTY LTD	134 713 232
IMPEX GLOBAL ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 975 324
INDEPENDENT BLINDS PTY. LTD.	141 251 658
INDEX BUILDING PTY LTD	128 963 744
INDEXCASE PTY LTD	123 186 658
INNERSIGHT CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	134 668 634
INSPIRE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	128 944 178
INTEGRATED MARKETING & BUSINESS SERVICES (IMBS) PTY LIMITED	062 897 741
INTELGIA PTY. LTD.	103 216 039
INTERNAL CONTAINER CLEANING PTY LTD	134 683 631
INTERNATIONAL DECORATION DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD ISTANIA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	107 417 167 112 299 484
IT HOSTING PTY LTD	
IXV-AI PTY. LTD.	129 000 862
J.A. & B.M. BOWDEN & SONS (TRANSPORT) PTY LTD	123 169 308 090 979 132
J.D. WILLIAMS PTY. LTD.	090 979 132
J & J CREW PTY LTD	123 236 733
J & K BROTHER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 236 733
J & IV DIVOTHER HOLDINGS FIT LID	117 004 403

Name of Company	ACN
JAAR RENDER, PAINT AND TEXTURE PTY LTD	112 283 959
JACKATA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	112 269 762
JACKSON BROS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 189 291
JACO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 999 020
JADEDAN PTY LTD	129 017 321
J B S M PTY LTD	107 444 575
JENKEV TRADING PTY. LTD.	006 899 985
JERVIS CUSTODIAN PTY LTD	141 206 162
JHW CARPENTRY PTY LTD	117 658 554
JIA HE MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY PTY. LTD.	141 169 315
JOE C PTY LTD	112 035 122
JOHN POWER PTY LTD	141 237 694
JOHNSTONE, KETTLE AND ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	141 161 391
JOKAZ AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	095 464 930
JRC PORT PTY LTD	141 251 729
JSJP ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	134 644 107
JULOORI INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	141 200 295
JUNO CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	141 176 472
K & P HIRE PTY. LTD.	117 605 240
KALELET PTY. LIMITED	058 432 367
KALM TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	128 982 650
KARATE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 198 254
KARNAM & DANGOL NO.2 PTY LTD	141 253 689
KENVON HOMES PTY LTD	117 662 209
KINGDOM HAULAGE PTY. LTD.	134 715 021
KINGSGROVE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	099 111 921
KITS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 248 428
KIWI HAULAGE PTY LTD	117 597 798
KLINGBERG ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	099 085 266
KLY NOMINEES PTY LTD	072 234 087
KMC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 649 144
KTJ INVESTMENTS PTY LTD LAKE KNOX PTY LTD	117 675 019 117 628 190
LAKSHMI (QLD) PTY LTD LAUNCH MOBILE PTY. LTD.	134 643 815 134 687 102
LBR INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	076 799 552
LC INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	141 157 440
LENTON TAN PTY LTD	128 958 387
LEONARD PAINTERS PTY LTD	128 974 756
LESWELL INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	112 282 541
LETS GO GREEN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 153 442
LEYOU PTY LTD	141 222 353
LGS (NSW) PTY LIMITED	076 683 013
LG8 PTY. LTD.	134 679 173
LIFETIME TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	129 003 783
LIGHTHOUSE ECO HOMES PTY LIMITED	141 182 489
	102 400

Name of Company	ACN
LIMECONE PTY LTD	107 439 896
LINDSAY CLARKE RURAL PTY LTD	107 421 812
LINETIME HOLDINGS PTY LTD	141 193 160
LIVE BOLT PTY LTD	107 433 054
LMC LAWN MOWER COMPANY PTY LTD	112 266 010
LOGANHOLME BUSINESS CENTRE PTY LTD	107 455 596
LOK CORPORATION PTY LTD	134 635 064
LWL CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	141 188 856
M.P. COOPER TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	123 215 118
M.S.G. SERVICES PTY. LTD.	067 562 690
M & B JOHNSON PTY LTD	107 408 640
MADDY INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	134 718 237
MAGAZIS PTY LTD	085 624 344
MAIA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	121 540 001
MAIN POINT TRADING PTY LTD	129 008 457
MAJER DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	103 215 381
MAL'S PLANT HIRE (QLD) PTY LTD	112 247 882
MALLINDER PTY LTD	123 252 602
MANNAROLA PROPERTY SERVICES PTY LTD	141 192 949
MARBLE EARTH PTY LTD	091 014 489
MARKETECH SERVICES PTY LTD	112 287 288
MARKETING MECCA PTY LTD	141 181 115
MARTIN FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	091 012 430
MARTINGER PTY LTD	112 253 773
MASTER VALET PTY LTD	103 212 808
MATES HOSPITALITY GROUP PTY LIMITED	123 249 052
MATHEWS OF WAVERLEY PTY. LTD.	005 951 315
MATHS & ENGLISH WIZARD PTY LTD	129 000 344
MAWSON'S CENTENNIAL EXPEDITION PTY LTD	128 947 133
MAYANA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	085 638 526
MCCLARE PTY LTD	141 221 221
MCCROSTIE EMPIRE PTY LTD	141 245 525
MCIDA LOGISTICS PTY LTD	141 163 117
MCKEAGGS WATER CART HIRE PTY LTD	095 444 698
MCQUILLAN ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	129 010 135
MEHBOOB SHAIKH PTY. LTD.	141 231 601
MELBRI PTY LTD	141 177 479
MERCURY TECH PTY LTD	134 702 640
M GAS PTY LTD	141 225 167
MICHAEL THOMAS SIEJKA PTY LTD	128 945 808
MICHELLE MAXWELL REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	141 155 491
MICROLOGIX (AUST) PTY LTD	117 645 208
MIDLOTHIAN ENTERPRISES (TAS) PTY LTD	103 191 420
MINDFOR PTY LTD	123 243 809
MJP ACCOUNTING PTY LTD	141 190 463
MJS HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	123 246 364

Name of Company	ACN
MJ WORLD ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 983 362
MOONLIGHT INTERNATIONAL BEAUTY ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE PTY LTD	141 220 804
MORAYFIELD WHOLESALE CARS PTY LTD	112 231 615
MORNINGTON OUTDOORS PTY. LTD.	128 977 328
MOUNT BARKER LAND COMPANY PTY LTD	081 128 645
MOUNT FRANK CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD	103 222 304
MO XUAN PTY LTD	141 244 064
MPIRE MELBOURNE PTY LTD	117 660 054
MPPE PTY LTD	141 215 661
M SAVAGE CONSULTING PTY LTD MT GREEN PTY LTD	117 675 313
MULTIGROUP INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	128 985 366 099 119 703
MULTIRAINBOW PTY LTD	085 596 550
MULTIVIEW ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 635 177
MUNCHKIN LAND PTY LTD	123 194 392
MURRAY VALLEY CHEESE COMPANY PTY LTD	107 464 406
MV PLUMBING PTY. LTD.	117 591 189
N.F.I.D PTY LTD	103 225 798
N & G TRADING'S PTY LTD	141 148 183
NAMTEK PTY. LIMITED	067 616 344
NATURE'S BEEF PTY LTD	134 646 236
NAUTILUS RESIDENTIAL PTY LTD	117 637 920
NAVEZ PTY LTD	141 216 677
NEMISIS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	085 663 529
NENE'S PTY LTD	141 159 051
NESTER INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	103 222 215
NETTLETON HAYMES PTY LTD	002 324 843
NETTOTEX PTY LTD	134 675 737
NEWCASTLE TENNIS PROJECTS PTY LTD NGOC HAN'S HOME VARIETY PTY LTD	141 249 087 141 252 771
NICOLAS GROUP PTY LTD	141 164 025
NM&IG RADIOLOGY RYDE PTY LTD	117 616 716
NO DESK PTY. LTD.	134 685 733
NO LOAN HOME PTY LTD	134 723 685
NONI SYSTEMS PTY LTD	099 074 763
NORLAC INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	076 777 065
NOVEL LASER TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	095 443 628
NS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 254 202
NUCLEUS REACTOR PTY LTD	134 692 676
OCAK PTY LIMITED	103 194 083
OCEAN 7 PROPERTY GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 959 955
ODNA PTY. LTD.	009 980 670
OHSA PTY LIMITED	141 156 087
OLDMARK PTY LTD	091 020 487
OLDWEALTH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	081 078 104

Name of Company	ACN
OPEN PLAN DESIGN PTY LTD	112 281 115
ORAGAY CONTRACT CRUSHING PTY LTD	067 508 794
OUTBACK CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	141 178 994
OUTDOOR MENTOR PTY LTD	103 203 461
OUTER EASTERN BAKERIES PTY. LTD.	005 951 262
OZ RODS & RESTORATIONS PTY LTD	128 965 097
OZSAIL CHARTER YACHTS PTY. LTD.	090 973 658
OZWEB HAIR & BEAUTY PTY LTD	103 230 968
P. & A. BELL NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 272 659
P & M DELIVERY SERVICES PTY LTD	123 190 438
P & M KEEDLE PTY LTD	134 660 594
PACEMILNE PTY LTD	141 197 926
PACIFIC LAND CONSOLIDATED PTY LTD	107 401 981
PACIFIC METALS PTY LTD	141 170 256
PAC SKIP BINS PTY. LTD.	123 222 104
PAC TOTAL SOLUTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	117 643 151
PAINELESS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 236 030
PAKENHAM TRAILER CITY PTY. LTD.	141 221 187
PALDEO PTY. LTD.	005 755 519
PALITOW HEALTH SYSTEMS PTY LIMITED	141 239 812
PALMCOURT ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 264 061
PAMS PLAYHOUSE PTY LTD	134 696 192
PARADISE CARRIER COURIER SERVICE PTY LTD	112 301 523
PARKES STREET PTY LIMITED	076 847 660
PAT CONNELL PTY. LTD.	129 011 909
PATHOLOGY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 707 595
PAT KENNEY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	081 025 916
PAUL BEAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	081 084 666
PBD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 249 685
PEARL BEACH PTY LIMITED	134 649 835
PEBBLE PTY. LTD.	062 788 032
PEOPLES REPUBLIC OF MAMADUKE PTY LTD	128 949 717
PETER MONSON PTY. LTD.	128 944 534
PHAM NU TRAINING PTY LTD	141 145 557
PHIZTV PTY. LTD.	141 211 529
PHONE STATION PTY. LTD. PIMNOY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	128 936 881
PINKSTONE GROUP PTY LTD.	134 638 396 134 726 828
PIPANI PTY LTD	134 726 626
PLANETARY CIVILISATION VENTURES PTY LTD	141 173 731
PLANETERY PTY LTD	107 407 778
PLATINUM STONE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 154 574
PMR PARCELS PTY LTD	141 168 998
POLYPACK PTY LTD	112 291 148
PORT MELBOURNE APARTMENTS PTY LTD	141 202 173
PORTNOY HOLDING PTY LTD	112 273 766
1 OKTINOT HOLDING FIT LID	112 213 100

Name of Company	ACN
PORT ROBE MANAGEMENT LTD	086 616 042
POSITIVE CONSULTING (NSW) PTY LIMITED	090 975 330
POWER ENTERPRISES WA PTY LTD	107 469 205
P PAY PTY LTD	095 448 696
PRATTIES INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	095 437 282
PREDATOR CHARTERS PTY LTD	123 228 759
PREECE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	117 634 867
PREMIER MEAT PTY LTD	141 185 300
PRESTIGE DIAMONDS PTY LTD	107 449 070
PRESTIGE DIESEL REPAIRS PTY LTD	128 998 489
PRIMERATE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	054 558 100
PRINCETON SECURITIES LIMITED	107 430 179
PROFESSIONAL ALLIANCE ACCOUNTING SERVICES (QLD) PTY. LTD. PROJECT MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	129 002 982
PROJECT MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED PTS & CTS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 121 990
QIN BRICK PTY LTD	117 611 882 141 197 506
QPRISE PTY. LTD.	134 640 903
QRUMPUS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 221 249
QUIGGIN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 958 430
QUYNH EDUCATION AUST. PTY LTD	141 145 600
R.H. INVESTMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	107 444 066
R.J. & M.J. ELLIOTT PTY. LIMITED	006 225 501
R & G DARNLEY PTY LTD	141 183 397
R & R SPEEDSPORTS 2009 PTY LTD	134 710 848
RACETECH PTY. LTD.	010 770 911
RAJAH PTY LTD	123 224 582
R B R TRANSPORT PTY LTD	103 209 114
REAL INVESTMENT HOLDINGS NO. 2 PTY LTD	129 019 852
REBAR FITZROY ST PTY. LTD.	123 215 181
RECOVERYOURDEBTS.COM.AU PTY LTD	123 239 958
RECUPERO IMPORTS PTY. LIMITED	006 897 650
RED COMMERCIAL PTY LTD	128 965 113
REDDEVIL IT INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	117 623 882
REDJETTER PTY LTD	123 199 637
RED KIWI PTY LIMITED	141 143 786
RED RESIDENTIAL PTY LTD	128 965 122
RED3 PTY LTD REEFGULLY PTY LIMITED	141 231 790
REGALTIME ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	134 661 073 123 171 246
REGAN GROUP (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	123 17 1 240
RENGER INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	010 998 302
RESIDENTIAL SCAFFOLDING AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	095 432 670
RESORT HOTEL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	117 674 405
RETAIL UNITY PTY. LTD.	117 660 269
REWARDS ASSET SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	141 155 811
RICKY WANT BUILDERS PTY LTD	112 264 892

Name of Company	ACN
RIZZOTTI CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 247 300
RJ EQUITY PTY. LTD.	099 085 828
ROARK NOMINEES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	009 484 977
ROBERTS PRIME LOGISTICS PTY. LTD.	141 150 905
ROBIN HOOD HOME LOANS PTY LTD	134 713 554
ROBOTSPLUS PTY LTD	128 968 632
RODIAN DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	005 950 854
ROGER EXPRESS PTY LTD	128 977 864
ROMONDO PTY LTD	062 283 309
RONJAMAR NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	134 719 743
ROOHOLIC INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	123 232 020
ROSELLE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	085 645 110
ROTEC INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	054 461 504
ROUGH & RAW IMPORTS PTY LTD	134 667 995
ROVERMAIL PTY. LTD.	112 266 412
ROYALE ASCOT GARDENS PTY LTD	123 197 599
ROYSTON PARK INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	062 932 503
RUTHERFORD SAFETY WEAR PTY LIMITED	112 228 387
R2 VENTURES PTY LTD	141 192 985
S. G. MACCORA PTY LTD	123 196 930
SACHAK PTY LTD	134 695 873
SAGEWC PTY LTD	107 439 930
SAHARA MIGRATION & STUDENT CONSULTANTS PTY LTD SAHYOUN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	134 687 906 141 216 462
SAHYOUN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 216 462
SALFRA IMPORTS PTY LTD	129 019 754
SAMARTH AUTOMATION PTY. LTD.	141 246 693
SAM LOVICK & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	112 305 094
SAMYAK PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	103 225 056
SANDHU BROS PTY LTD	134 717 445
SAPANA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 082 381
SATICI MIRABELLA REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	141 237 425
SCICOMED PTY. LTD.	095 415 008
SCUDERIA DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	128 991 355
SECURE DNA TECHNOLOGIES PTY. LTD.	128 981 000
SERES ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	134 459 162
SHAYBEN DEVELOPMENT PTY. LIMITED	107 433 974
SHELLBECCA PTY LTD	123 212 117
SHW PROJECTS PTY LIMITED	129 015 381
SIAM PROPERTIES PTY LTD	128 992 076
SIARDE INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	141 156 103
SIDDIQUI FOOD & BEVERAGES PTY LTD	141 233 570
SIMPACTICO PTY LTD	090 973 701
SITE SERVICES PTY LTD	010 880 805
SJ CLEANING INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	141 197 275
SKW CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	129 018 962

Name of Company	ACN
SKY HIGH RECRUITMENT PTY LTD	141 224 688
S L RESOURCES PTY LTD	134 635 653
SMART CAR RENTALS PTY. LTD.	112 240 632
SMART ON TOP PTY LTD	134 410 790
SMITHCOR HOLDINGS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	141 149 859
SOA'AGA PTY LTD	134 635 519
SOAKDESIGNS PTY LTD	134 684 852
SONIA KARADIMOS DESIGN STUDIO PTY LTD	090 952 560
SORRAGHAN TRANSPORT PTY LTD	134 691 268
SOUTHERN MUSHROOMS PTY. LTD.	007 943 295
SOVEREIGN (AUSTRALIA) REAL ESTATE PTY. LTD.	123 199 922
SPEEDY ELECTRICIANS PTY LTD	129 000 424
SPOATER PTY LTD	129 012 282
SPORTS CAR INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	072 268 903
SPRAYCELL PTY LTD	141 198 281
SPV 4 PTY LIMITED SRI SAI SERVICES PTY LTD	103 223 267
STAMPER WINTERS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	134 720 317 141 237 845
STANDARD CREDIT PTY LTD	085 596 425
STANGS5 PTY LTD	141 244 215
STAR FARES PTY LTD	058 471 855
STATELAND CORPORATION PTY LTD	141 238 351
STEPFORD WIVES CLUB PTY LTD	141 152 696
STEWART ANNE PTY LTD	123 251 598
STOCKBRICK DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	117 663 591
STONE STRONG (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	141 182 185
STONEWAY NOMINEES PTY LTD	134 659 448
STORVER PTY. LTD.	134 682 572
SUMMERFIELD LIQUOR PTY LTD	134 647 608
SUNBURY LODGE PTY LTD	099 068 596
SUNDAS (AUST) PTY LIMITED	134 682 303
SUNITA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 175 520
SUNRISE BAKERY WHOLESALERS PTY LTD	128 984 869
SUNSHINE SECURITIES PTY. LIMITED	009 825 870
SUPER H DOGS PTY LTD	117 668 185
SUPERIOR BEAUTY PTY LTD	141 157 280
SURF COAST RACING PTY LTD	117 650 110
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENTS (AUST) PTY LTD	103 183 928
SUSTAINABLE REAL ESTATE PTY. LTD.	128 937 619
SUSZT EVA MYNAR BOOKS FILMS VIDEOS PRODUCTION AND MARKETING ADVERTISING DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	099 110 595
SVLMK PTY LTD	141 228 220
SWAN INSTITUTE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	085 668 604
SWAVELI PTY LTD	002 049 201
SYDNEY GREEN HOMES PTY LTD	141 223 092
SYNDICATE CONCEPTS PTY LTD	141 179 160

Name of Company	ACN
T&G SOLIEN PTY LTD	120 000 222
T & S FABRICATIONS PTY LTD	129 008 233 123 191 024
TAFINA PTY LTD	117 617 544
TAING INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	003 677 067
TAKE 5 RESTAURANT COOLUM PTY LTD	128 985 384
T AND R MCNEE PTY LTD	095 445 346
TAVIF PTY LTD	008 948 561
TB GROUP 1 PTY LTD	141 202 253
TBL SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	141 193 704
TBM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 963 333
TCDD PTY LTD	112 246 401
T D INTERNATIONAL (SINGAPORE) PTY LTD	128 946 681
TEC AUST PTY, LTD.	141 222 577
TEIKEN PTY LTD	095 458 530
TERANIA CREEK GARDEN PTY LTD	141 187 877
TESSEE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	085 638 553
THE ARK WORKS PTY LTD	141 251 201
THE AUSSIE BREKKY BOX COMPANY PTY LTD	128 965 677
THE CHRISTOPHER LAMB GROUP PTY. LIMITED	050 035 008
THE HATTER AND THE HARE PTY LTD	141 169 075
THE HOME ASSESSMENT COMPANY PTY LTD	141 171 468
THE MARADY FAMILY PTY LIMITED	128 947 991
THE ONGLI FOOD & CAFE PTY. LTD.	134 710 259
THE ORIGINAL WORDSMITH PTY. LTD.	076 868 212
THERAPY BY COOGEE PTY. LTD.	117 625 019
THE SAVINGS NETWORK PTY LTD	128 985 106
THINGS THAT MOVE PTY LTD	141 198 058
TIGRIS PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	123 155 644
TIMMY PTY. LTD.	076 813 039
TIPS SECURITY SERVICES PTY LTD	141 179 651
TKS PUMPING EQUIPMENT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	134 682 983
TOOTECH PTY LIMITED	129 002 731
TOP END SCRAPBOOKING PTY LTD	103 228 128
TOP MARKS FINANCE PTY LTD	128 943 260
TORRENS PROJECTS PTY LTD	141 190 981
TOT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 949 566
TOULOS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	134 677 295
TOVOL PTY LTD	128 998 210
TRAKKEN PTY. LTD.	112 249 582
TRAVINH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	141 180 921
TRAVINH PTY LTD	141 177 102
TREE GRASS LODGE PTY. LTD. TRINITYWEB PTY LIMITED	085 642 968
TRINOR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	141 159 864
TRINGOR HOLDINGS PTY LTD TRIPLE 8 AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	128 961 080 128 965 551
TSIROS TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	081 077 349
TORGO HAROLORITILLED.	001 077 349

Name of Company	ACN
TTC HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	095 412 025
TUI'S CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	107 459 727
TURBOMASTER SCREENS PTY LTD	062 930 563
UKRAINIAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	076 798 439
UNITED TRIBES BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	141 191 559
UNIVERSAL MARKETING PROMOTIONS PTY. LIMITED	072 242 089
UNIVERSAL ORDER PTY LIMITED	091 020 898
UP-2U PTY LTD	062 738 729
UPIX PTY LTD	134 716 957
UPT CENTRAL COAST PTY LTD	123 243 710
V-MENA (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	134 686 365
V@ PTY LTD	117 658 803
VEGE-FRESH (WERRIBEE) PTY LTD	081 125 297
VERACITY MEDIA PTY LTD	134 720 415
VERDANNA PTY. LIMITED	005 951 806
VESTECH PTY. LTD.	007 128 912
VETUS SEAN NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 611 290
VICSTRAT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 232 137
VIOLE PTY LIMITED	134 673 582
VISS GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 944 114
VITAL INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	123 194 794
VOKO GROUP PTY LTD	141 215 483
VR BANKA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	141 201 283
VTV MEDIA PTY. LTD.	141 239 901
W.A. CONSTRUCTION SOLUTION SERVICES PTY LTD	141 190 589
W & J MACKIE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 251 294
W & L SHEPHERD ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	091 024 136
WAGGA MILL PTY. LIMITED	112 233 235
WARRINGAH GROUP PTY LTD	141 252 799
WATER LICENCES AUSTRALIA (NO. 1) PTY LTD	117 674 834
WATTLE BRID PTY LTD	128 961 339
WEALTH BY CHOICE PTY LTD	112 230 958
WEALTHIE TOO PTY LTD WEBBOOKING.COM.AU PTY LTD	123 245 581
WEBSITE DESIGN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 237 632 141 161 328
WELLPACK PTY LTD	128 989 640
WEMBLEY SPORT PTY LTD	117 618 523
WESTNOR DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	099 109 832
WHITE MONEY PTY LTD	141 226 815
WHITFORT DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	072 230 945
WILDFIRE BUSINESS & TECHNICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	123 210 828
WINDSOR PINE FURNITURE PTY LTD	141 233 436
WINE GALLERY AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	134 654 425
WORLD WIDE WIRELESS PTY LTD	116 798 826
WRIGHTS TRANSPORT REPAIRS PTY LTD	123 219 616
YADZ INVESTMENT PTY LTD	134 716 911

ASIC GAZETTE	TTE Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A021/12, Tuesday, 13 March 2012		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 71 of 72	

Name of Company	ACN
YARRA VALLEY FARMS PTY LTD	141 164 767
YELLOW DESIGN PTY. LTD.	141 232 591
YELLOW VILLAGE PTY. LTD.	117 639 246
YENDA VENDING PTY LTD	134 673 224
YONG WEI ENTERPRISE PTY. LTD.	095 440 878
YORCON PTY LTD	123 206 995
YOUNG SINH TRADING PTY LTD	141 225 827
YOURCLUB PTY LTD	134 696 709
ZACHTALI HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 974 550
ZAMICHA PTY LIMITED	129 019 209
ZDJS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	134 639 437
117 617 035 PTY LTD	117 617 035
128 NOMINEES PTY LTD	054 600 501
1300 DRIVER PTY LTD	123 220 897
134 683 855 PTY LTD	134 683 855
168 INVESTMENTS (AUST.) PTY. LTD.	117 661 864
1969 PTY LTD	134 703 245
3E LOGISTICS PTY LTD	141 158 125
3G IXI PTY LTD	095 446 656
3RD DAY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	117 618 685
7 TEN SPLIT PRODUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	129 011 043
88 FREIGHT PTY LTD	128 948 596

Change of company type

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ALPHA NATURAL RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 088 272 726 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ALPHA NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 088 272 726.

INDUSTRY 2020 LIMITED ACN 131 494 427 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be INDUSTRY 2020 PTY LIMITED ACN 131 494 427.

JONES HOLDING CO LIMITED ACN 096 196 655 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be JONES HOLDING CO PTY LIMITED ACN 096 196 655.

PEABODY ENERGY AUSTRALIA PCI LTD ACN 096 001 955 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be PEABODY ENERGY AUSTRALIA PCI PTY LTD ACN 096 001 955.

STEELFORCE AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 093 284 078 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be STEELFORCE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED ACN 093 284 078.

ICFAI AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 131 299 271 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ICFAI AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 131 299 271.

INNOVATIVE TRAINING AUSTRALIA LTD ACN 141 261 681 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be INNOVATIVE TRAINING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD ACN 141 261 681.

MACQUARIE AIRCRAFT LEASING LIMITED
ACN 139 654 407 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MACQUARIE AIRCRAFT LEASING
PTY LIMITED ACN 139 654 407.

REAL ESTATE COMMERCIAL PTY LTD ACN 128 486 537 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be REAL ESTATE COMMERCIAL LIMITED ACN 128 486 537.

WILD BULL RESOURCES PTY LTD ACN 109 681 478 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be WILD BULL RESOURCES LIMITED ACN 109 681 478.